
    
 
 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 27, 2016 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order by Alderman Kordus 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
4. Approve the Regular Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of December 12, 2016, as 

prepared and distributed. 
 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

 
a. Original 2016-2017 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Jesse Skewes and Paige Stan 
b. Renewal 2016-2017 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Jaime Prica 
 

6. Discussion/Recommendation on the draft recommended Committee, Board, and Commission meeting dates 
and times with implementation February 1, 2017 
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on City Council meeting time change on same day moved to 6:00 pm and 
corresponding ordinance change 
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on proposed changes to the Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance of Geneva Lake 
as recommended by the Geneva Lake Use Committee (recommended by Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Committee on 
Dec.  21, 2016) 
 

9. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 16-R58 approving the amended City of Lake Geneva WI 457b 
Deferred Compensation Plan 
 

10. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 16-R59 approving the amended City of Lake Geneva WI 401a 
Plan 
 

11. Presentation of Accounts 
1. Purchase Orders (none) 
2. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $7,000.14 
3. Regular Bills in the amount of $67,759.24 

 
12. Adjournment 

 
 

 Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to 
the City Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

12/22/2016  5:36pm   cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

December 27, 2016 Finance, License and Regulation Agenda   Page 
1 of 1 

 



FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
MONDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2016 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Alderman Kordus called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Horne, Gelting, Kordus, Howell.  Absent:  Chappell.  Also Present: City Administrator 
Oborn, Comptroller Pollitt, and City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
Beverly Leonard, 1504 Dodge St, spoke regarding the convention center.  She has owned Delaney Street Mercantile 
for 11 years and noted there is a struggle for the BID to get recognition from the Chamber.  She requested there be 
some manner of accountability for the use of Room Tax dollars to the Chamber. 
 
Kevin Flemming, 1032 Wisconsin Street, spoke about the Tourism Commission.  He feels the increased room tax 
revenue should be used for and in the city to promote the retail, lodging, restaurants, and activities.  He wants to keep 
as much funding as possible within the city. 
 
Darien Shafer, VISIT Lake Geneva located at 527 Center Street, supports the creation of a Tourism Commission.  It 
puts the decision of how to use the Room Tax to 5 or 6 people if the Council wishes.  Everything VISIT Lake Geneva 
does ties around the City name of Lake Geneva, whether it is their name or website.  The changes that have been made 
are all designed to improve how they are able to market the area.  He spoke on the conference center which he noted is 
a big project and big undertaking.  He has experience with that in the Wausau area, and would be happy to provide 
assistance if needed.  
 
Approval of Minutes.  Gelting/Horne motion to approve the Regular Finance, License and Regulation Committee 
Meeting minutes of November 28, 2016, as prepared and distributed.  Motion carried 4 to 0.   
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Original 2016-2017 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Lauren Walker 
Horne/Gelting motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Room Tax Law Changes and corresponding ordinance creating a City Tourism 
Commission 
Horne/Gelting motion to move to council without recommendation.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on directing the City Administrator to work with the Geneva Lakes Family YMCA on 
consideration of Veterans Park as a possible site for a new YMCA and the current YMCA location as a possible 
Conference Center 
Horne/Gelting motion to move to council without recommendation.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on request from Lake Geneva Historical Preservation Commission to nominate City property 
in the 300 block of Sage Street as a Local Historic Railroad site as the property owner (Public Works recommended 
rejection on 12/8/2016) 
Alderman Kordus stated the item was rejected because as a property owner we give up the right to that land.  If we 
wanted to develop or do anything to the site, we would have to go through the Historic Preservation Commission.  
They would have to allow us to relieve that designation to do anything on that site.  They could come back to Park 
Board to discuss the improvements and the ghost footprints.  We didn’t want to give the designation as it ties our 
hands to any future development of that property.  Mr. Howell asked if Public Works is rejecting the idea of laying out 
the items to show what was there.  Mr. Kordus stated that was not in the plan, only the designation of a historic site.  
Mr. Gelting would like to move this to Council without recommendation as no one was present from the Historic 
Preservation Commission. 

1 
December 12, 2016 Finance Minutes 



 
Gelting/Horne motion to move to Council without recommendation.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
First reading of Ordinance 16-20, repealing the Parking Commission 

 
First reading of Ordinance 16-21, amending duties of the Public Works Committee 

 
First reading of Ordinance 16-22, repealing the Communications Committee 

 
First reading of Ordinance 16-23, amending duties and meeting times of the Finance, Licensing and Regulation 
Committee 

 
Discussion/Action on disallowance of claim filed by Sharon Hoffman for an alleged injury caused by a slip and 
fall on Broad and Main Street on October 9, 2016, pursuant to Wis. Stat. 893.80(1g) 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend disallowance of the claim.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on 2017 Budget for the Equipment Replacement Fund and Plan 
Mr. Kordus said this would increase the amount of funding by $248,484.00. 
Horne/Howell motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 16-R56, approving the 2017 Equipment Replacement Fund budget amendment 
to increase expenditures by $248,484.00 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Payne & Dolan TIF4 Escrow Draw Request No. 1 for $8,699.03 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval.  Mr. Kordus stated this for the start of the Highway 50 line burying 
project and winter prep work.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Alliant Energy Escrow Draw Request No. 1 for $1,140.00 
Horne/Gelting motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Utility Ordinance change pertaining to Utility Commission construction under City Public 
Works as allowed by WI Statute Section 66.0805(4)(a) with construction work exceeding $250,000 requiring 
Public Works Committee and City Council approval (Recommended by Public Works on 12/8/2016) 
Horne/Gelting motion to recommend approval.  Mr. Kordus explained this makes any project the Utility wants to do in 
excess of $250,000 needing approval from Public Works and Council.  This is more of a coordination effort.  Motion 
carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Utility Ordinance change pertaining to restriction of extension of Water and Sewer 
outside of City Limits without approval from the City Council as allowed by WI Statute Section 66.0805(4)(a) 
(Recommended by Public Works on 12/8/2016) 
Horne/Gelting motion to recommend approval.  Mr. Kordus said in the past the Water Utility was able to move water 
outside of the city limits without the Council’s approval.  They think it is in the best interest of the City to take a look 
at anything before pipes are run outside of the city limits.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Utility Ordinance change pertaining to expenditures being paid by the City Treasury and 
utility receipts remitted to the City Treasury monthly as allowed by WI Statute Section 66.0805(4)(a) 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval.  City Administrator Oborn stated this would be a good internal control 
like we do with the Library.  This requires all expenditures and payroll to be done by the City.  The Utility Billing 
would still be at the Utility but they would need to remit funds to the city monthly.  Mr. Kordus questioned if it should 
be quarterly as they bill quarterly.  Mr. Oborn replied he put monthly as that is what the state statute said.  They also 
do some monthly billing for property outside the City.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Utility Ordinance change pertaining City Administrator’s appointment to the Utility 
Commission taking the place of a Citizen on the Utility Commission as allowed by WI Statute Section 
66.0805(1) 

2 
December 12, 2016 Finance Minutes 



Horne/Gelting motion to recommend approval.  Mr. Kordus stated he thought an Alderman was going to be replaced, 
not a citizen.  Mr. Horne recommended replacing the citizen with an Alderman.  Mr. Gelting asked how they would 
replace the citizen, is there an open position or do we wait for attrition.  Mr. Oborn stated that is a good question for 
the City Attorney.  He noted they are 5 year appointments.  The new ordinance may go to 4 year terms.  Motion 
carried 4 to 0. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kordus 
 
Purchase Orders.  None. 
 
Gelting/Horne motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,729,653.24.  Motion carried 4 
to 0. 
 
Gelting/Chappell motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $443,733.30.  Motion carried 
4 to 0. 
 
Horne/Gelting motion to adjourn at 6:29pm.  Motion carried 4 to 0. 
 
/s/ Stephanie Gunderson, Assistant City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE  
FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

3 
December 12, 2016 Finance Minutes 



 
  

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 27, 2016 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Mayor Kupsik calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Chappell 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations  

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 12, 2016, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of 
the Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. Original 2016-2017 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Jesse Skewes and Paige Stan 
b. Renewal 2016-2017 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Jaime Prica 

 
10. Item(s) removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Second reading of Ordinance 16-20, repealing the Parking Commission 

 
12. Second reading of Ordinance 16-21, amending duties of the Public Works Committee 

 
13. Second reading of Ordinance 16-22, repealing the Communications Committee 

 
14. Second reading of Ordinance 16-23, amending duties and meeting times of the Finance, Licensing and 

Regulation Committee 
 

15. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kordus 
 

a. Discussion/Action on the draft recommended Committee, Board, and Commission meeting dates and 
times with implementation February 1, 2017 
 

b. Discussion/Action on City Council meeting time change on same day moved to 6:00 pm and 
corresponding ordinance change 
 

c. Discussion/Action on proposed changes to the Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance of Geneva Lake as 
recommended by the Geneva Lake Use Committee (recommended by Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Committee on 
Dec.  21, 2016) 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 

December 27, 2016 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 



 
d. Discussion/Action on Resolution 16-R58 approving the amended City of Lake Geneva WI 457b 

Deferred Compensation Plan 
 

e. Discussion/Action on Resolution 16-R59 approving the amended City of Lake Geneva WI 401a Plan 
 

16. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Skates 
 

a. Discussion/Action on Resolution 16-R57, a Conditional Use Application filed by Matthew Morgan, 212 
W Hidden Trail, Elkhorn, WI 53121, to open a Commercial Indoor Entertainment facility (Magic 
Theater) at 231 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZOP 00253 including conditions for current 
applicant only, curtains are 2 feet from ceiling, no pyrotechnics used, seating meets all ADA standards 
and seating and occupancy meet current IEBC building codes along with staff recommendations, and all 
findings of fact (recommended by Plan Commission on Dec. 19, 2016) 

 
b. Discussion/Action on a Site Plan Amendment Application filed by Mick and Joanne Wright, 682 Wells 

Street, Lake Geneva for modifications to an existing site plan to construct two single unit cabins instead 
of one duplex cabin at 682 Wells Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00410A including staff recommendations, 
findings of fact, and the building design be consistent with the current buildings (recommended by Plan 
Commission on Dec. 19, 2016) 

 
17. Presentation of Accounts 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $7,000.14 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $67,759.24 

 
18. Mayoral Appointments. (none) 

 
19. Closed Session 

 
a. Motion to go in to Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for purposes of conducting other 

specified public business, whenever competitive bargaining reasons require a closed session: 
1. Police Officer’s Union Negotiations 
2. Riviera Concourse Space “G/H” Lease with Ming/Antonio Angeles and Liyi Kuang 

 
20. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 

discussed in closed session 
 

21. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

12/22/2016  5:36pm     cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

December 27, 2016 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2016 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Kupsik called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Howell 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Kupsik, Aldermen Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell. Absent:  Ald. 
Chappell.  Also Present: City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn, and City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations. None. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting.  None. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.   
 
Beverly Leonard, 1504 Dodge Street, owner of Delaney Street Mercantile for 11 years.  She spoke on the disconnect 
between the BID and Chamber.  She noted how Winterfest events are moving away from the downtown, which hurts the 
business owners.  She asked the Council for accountability on how money will be used for tourism.  She supports the idea 
of a Tourism Commission for the use of room tax dollars.  She is thrilled for the City to start a conversation with the 
YMCA to help them grow as well as the potential of building a convention center within the city limits. 
 
Kevin Flemming, 1032 Wisconsin Street, is in support of a Tourism Commission.  He feels it is a great opportunity for the 
City to retain some of the room tax dollars to promote and keep those monies within the city as well as help certain 
entities such as the museum.  
 
Darien Schaefer, representative of VISIT Lake Geneva, supports the decision to create a Tourism Commission.  They 
have changed as they recognized the need to evolve to the type of organization that will help drive more economic impact 
and success for downtown Lake Geneva and the Lake Geneva area.  One of the ways they are able to do that is by 
leveraging the investment of the City of Lake Geneva with $550,000 from other municipalities through an overall 
marketing effort.  He looks forward to working with the Council, and stated the development of a convention center is a 
big undertaking.  He is happy to lend his experience, as he has done this in another community.  
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.  
The Clerk’s Office received an email on Dec. 12th from Tammie Carstensen supporting the creation of a City Tourism 
Commission and Convention Center.  
 
The Clerk’s Office received an email on Dec. 12th from Sarah Hill who is opposed to a City operated Convention Center 
and an in-house Tourism Commission. 
 
Approval of Minutes.  Gelting/Horne motion to approve the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of November 28, 
2016, as prepared and distributed.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
Original 2016-2017 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Lauren Walker 
Kordus/Horne motion to approve.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda.  None. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kordus 
 

1 of 6 
December 12, 2016 Council Minutes 
 



Discussion/Action on Room Tax Law Changes and corresponding ordinance creating a City Tourism Commission 
This was sent to Council without recommendation from FLR.  City Administrator Oborn summarized the new room tax 
law.  The City has 2 choices.  We can continue as we are doing now with VISIT Lake Geneva or set up a commission.  
The Tourism Commission can direct funds to multiple purposes or promotional organizations.  The Commission would 
have the flexibility to look at other tourism development opportunities.  Mr. Oborn recommends approval of the Tourism 
Commission as well as authorizing the City Attorney to review the existing ordinances and create a tourism ordinance.   
 
Alderman Howell questioned how flexible the definition of ‘for tourism purposes’ is.  All he saw was a municipality is 
not allowed to build a lodging facility. He questioned if roads could be built to help tourists get around or help the 
museum with their efforts to bring in tourists.  Mr. Oborn stated the term is heads and beds, overnight stays.  A conference 
center brings people in for overnight stays as well as the Riviera which is a wedding facility that also brings in overnight 
stays. The City could also do multiple identities for promotion opportunities.  If the City doesn’t create the commission, 
we have to direct all the funding to one entity which would be VISIT Lake Geneva.  Since they are room tax dollars, the 
idea is to generate more stays. There are a number of issues; the city is facing cuts.  Mr. Oborn said he is not a fan of 
setting up another committee, but it will allow more flexibility and assure the funds can be spent for the City as much as 
possible.  Mr. Horne asked if the commission has to spend funds that budget year or can they carry over to do a bigger 
investment.  Mr. Oborn was unsure.  Right now we have to account for it every year.  Mayor Kupsik asked if you cannot 
develop a convention center in a year, can that money be designated for a specific use in the future.  Mr. Kordus read the 
entire act.  The intent is to spend it on marketing purposes to draw tourism into Lake Geneva in the year it is earned.  It is 
not meant to be a piggy bank or meant to be stored.  The funds in there cannot be used to solely develop a convention 
center.  They can only be used to promote a convention center.  Mr. Kordus didn’t think you could use the funds to build a 
convention center, just promote it.  Mr. Horne would like to see competition for creating tourist events in the City of Lake 
Geneva.  If we could carryover that money, that gives them some flexibility and time to solicit ideas.  People may want to 
start an organization or hire a firm that specializes in events that bring year round tourism.   
 
Ald. Flower asked if anyone is opposed to reducing the room tax.  She wonders why the City should even take it if it’s 
such a hassle and we have to follow all these rules and loopholes.  Mr. Kordus said there are very specific types of 
organizations you can provide the money to.  Ms. Flower feels like it turns the City into marketing.  Mr. Oborn said 
before there was a limit, and the City implemented it. They put 20% in toward promotion and used 80% into infrastructure 
and services.  The new legislation is mandating that we give more.  The grandfather clause is forcing the City to do closer 
to 50%.  Mr. Skates asked what other cities are doing.  Mr. Oborn explained we are going to use Delavan’s ordinance, and 
the trend is going towards the commission.  The timeframe to implement is early 2017 as reporting has to be done in May 
of 2017.  During the budget we talked about this coming.  We followed the trend of a few that are grandfathered in which 
includes Delavan.  A lot of other cities are already doing the 70%.  It doesn’t affect them as much as it does us.   
 
Ald. Gelting likes the idea of a commission to help coordinate and guide those decisions.  He thinks the partnership with 
VISIT Lake Geneva would continue at the level that it has.  The law is clear that it allows tourism development including 
a convention center with tangible municipal development.  He wants to continue our relationship with VISIT Lake 
Geneva as he thinks the City gets a good return with the level we are at.   
 
Ald. Howell wants to know how flexible we are and what we can actually do.  He would like to know whether the City 
has to spend it on stuff that is only going to promote people to stay overnight or if we can promote it for people to come in 
general.  He would like to know what the rules are.  He had the impression there was more leeway.  Mr. Kordus pointed 
out the discussion is not about all of the room tax, just the amount in excess of the limit. 
 
Kordus motion to designate VISIT Lake Geneva as the CVB of record for the City of Lake Geneva.  Motion fails for lack 
of a second. 
 
Horne/Gelting motion to instruct the City Attorney to draft an ordinance creating a City Tourism Commission.   
Mr. Hedlund stated this just gives us another option on how to spend the money.  Mr. Kordus felt they are creating 
another commission that really does not have the authority to define how that money is going to be spent. You can’t give 
it to just any organization running a tourist event.  Mr. Hedlund stated the committee can designate the money to anything 
they want to do.  He reads it as the City of Lake Geneva can spend the money to create a festival/parade downtown.  Mr. 
Kordus stated the law is very specific as who you can give the money to. 
 

2 of 6 
December 12, 2016 Council Minutes 
 



Mr. Oborn added there are 2 components.  There is a promotion component, but the committee is not going to become a 
promotion identity and that is not the intent.  The other component is the tourism/economic development, and that is 
where the flexibility is.  Ms. Flower asked if these are the only 2 options.  She doesn’t want to add another commission 
since we are sitting on the chamber board and have the BID.  Now we have 3 potential groups or meetings to talk about 
the same stuff. She asked if the City could develop another process that could be voted on at Council.  She feels they don’t 
have enough information to make a decision. 
 
Mr. Skates feels the commission is an ad hoc committee.  Their job as a City is not to do events.  We supply the format 
and permitting process.  He does not want to get into events and promotion of events.  He is for giving business owners 
support but doesn’t know what authority this commission would have.  Mr. Skates doesn’t think we know all the facts yet.  
He would like more information.  There is a lot of gray, with not very many absolutes to it.  Ald. Horne felt if we don’t 
create the commission, we have to designate an entity that the money goes to.  He doesn’t want to say 100% today that it 
all goes to VISIT Lake Geneva.  With the commission, he has that option.   
 
Mr. Oborn stated VISIT Lake Geneva did not oppose creating the commission.  This will come back as a first reading of 
an ordinance and as an ordinance.  He has submitted a lot of data, and there is still ambiguity.  If you are looking for 
flexibility, the approach is the commission.  If you do nothing and don’t pass the commission by early 2017, then by 
default it will be designated to VISIT Lake Geneva which will give them all the funding above the excess.   
 
Mayor Kupsik said we would have to create a commission in order to designate the money to a particular group.  The 
Lodging Association wants influence over that money to make sure it is spent on promoting overnight stays.  Mr. Kordus 
is not generally opposed to setting up the commission.  The commission has its hands tied as there are very specific rules.  
It has to go to very specific organizations.  He believes the commission is a standalone commission, and the council does 
not have authority over it once it is created.  Ms. Flower feels there are more options that can be explored.  Mr. Oborn’s 
intent is to have as much City oversight as allowed by the law. 
 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 6 to 1 with Alderman Flower 
voting “no.” 
 
Discussion/Action on directing the City Administrator to work with the Geneva Lakes Family YMCA on 
consideration of Veterans Park as a possible site for a new YMCA and the current YMCA location as a possible 
Conference Center 
The Geneva Lakes Family YMCA has approached the City about discussing another location.  This is just a preliminary 
idea to use the current Y facility as a conference or convention center.  Approval of this is just authorizing Mr. Oborn to 
work with the Y to look at Veteran’s Park.  They are also looking at Hillmoor as another possible location.  He feels it 
makes sense for them to get permission to look at Veterans Park.  Second thing is to study the Y facility to be repurposed 
for a conference center.  Data may not support it, but we will never know if we don’t investigate it.   
 
Kordus/Horne motion to instruct the City Administrator to work with the Geneva Lakes Family YMCA on consideration 
of Veterans Park as a possible site for a new YMCA. 
Ald. Skates tries to be a good steward of the parks in looking for new opportunities and preventing opportunities that are 
not a good idea.  He has been very protective of Veterans Park.  The Development Corp gave us a good deal on the lots.  
When you look at future soccer fields, the YMCA takes half of the park away.  There is nowhere else to go for soccer 
fields.  When you give the YMCA that location, you effectively put the City in a position where we are immediately 
looking for more parks.  We don’t want to be in that position.  Mr. Skates feels the City puts itself in a very poor position 
in the community.  He has heard feedback that people are shocked the City would give that park up.  We have rejected 
opportunities for people to use that park because it would have taken away from opportunities for kids to use those fields.  
By putting a building on that land, it takes away our use and puts the City in a position where they have to look for fields.  
He is perplexed why the City needs to even give them consideration.  He thinks this would be a huge mistake to open the 
door and create opportunities for even a conversation when we can’t afford to at this time.  He would strongly encourage 
everyone to vote against this. 
 
Mayor Kupsik said it is obvious that the YMCA has outgrown the building they are in now.  There have been suggestions 
of different locations.  The YMCA runs all the programs for the City of Lake Geneva.  He feels it would be the perfect 
place for a YMCA, as all the activities take place there.  The Director of the YMCA is open to workshops and having the 

3 of 6 
December 12, 2016 Council Minutes 
 



public involved.  All we want to do it look at the possibility of building a YMCA there and see if it is feasible.  Ms. 
Flower is curious why we would put our name on it.  She does not want to put money into it as they are a private entity.  It 
makes more sense to invest with another taxing body like our school districts.  Mayor Kupsik stated the City of Lake 
Geneva gives the YMCA $50,000 a year to run the recreation programs necessary for the City.  They are our recreation 
department.  Mr. Kordus reiterated this is just opening the door to look at Veterans Park as a location.  The City is not 
doing any studies; the Y is doing the studies.  We are just opening the door to look at it. 
 
Mr. Skates stated they already have plans drawn up that it is in Veterans Park. There are other places for them to go.  
Mayor Kupsik said they want to get the public involved to determine if Veterans Park is the right place or not.  Mr. Skates 
said if you allow this to proceed and the YMCA changes what Veterans Park looks like for their location, you effectively 
eliminate any future of having a park district as well as basketball, softball, baseball and soccer programs.  The Y may say 
they are too busy indoors and get rid of the programs they do for us.  This sends a bad signal to the community.   
 
Ms. Flower said back when she was on the Plan Commission there was discussion about the amount of open space we 
have.  Mayor Kupsik said we have more parks than we need.  Mr. Skates noted the potential for fields is limited as we 
don’t have any flat land.  Mr. Kordus stated the assumption should not be that we are going to donate the property.   
 
Mr. Howell said if we vote yes, we are giving the impression that we will allow them to use Veterans Park for their 
facility.  Mr. Gelting is assuming they have other possible sites.  He stated the motion is to allow them to study it, which 
opens up a community discussion that needs to happen.  He feels that discussion should be opened to the public as he 
would rather hear from the constituents. 
 
Roll Call: Kordus, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund voting “yes.”  Motion carried 4 to 3 with Aldermen Flower, Skates, and 
Howell voting “no.” 
 
 
Discussion/Action on request from Lake Geneva Historical Preservation Commission to nominate City property in 
the 300 block of Sage Street as a Local Historic Railroad site as the property owner (Public Works recommended rejection 
on 12/8/2016) 
Mr. Kordus explained turning the land over to the Historic Preservation Commission or giving it a historic status ties the 
City’s hands on that property.  If there was ever anything that they wanted to do in the future, they would have to go to the 
Historic Preservation Commission to ask them to release the City from that designation.  He said they were not opposed to 
some of their plans.  If they wanted to come forward with a plan to put those items in, it would not be prevented.  They 
did not want to give them the historical designation. 
 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to reject the petition from the Lake Geneva Historical Preservation Commission to nominate City 
property in the 300 block of Sage Street as a Local Historic Railroad site. 
Mr. Hedlund added they were turned down by the Wisconsin Historical Society.  The State recommended putting a plaque 
at the site, which is what we already have there.   
 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
First reading of Ordinance 16-20, repealing the Parking Commission 

 
First reading of Ordinance 16-21, amending duties of the Public Works Committee 

 
First reading of Ordinance 16-22, repealing the Communications Committee 

 
First reading of Ordinance 16-23, amending duties and meeting times of the Finance, Licensing and Regulation 
Committee 

 
Discussion/Action on disallowance of claim filed by Sharon Hoffman for an alleged injury caused by a slip and fall 
on Broad and Main Street on October 9, 2016, pursuant to Wis. Stat. 893.80(1g) 
Kordus/Horne motion to approve the disallowance of the claim.  City Administrator Oborn explained the official action of 
the Council shortens the notice of appeal. 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
 

4 of 6 
December 12, 2016 Council Minutes 
 



Discussion/Action on 2017 Budget for the Equipment Replacement Fund and Plan 
Kordus/Horne motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus said this ties into the next item which is a slight change in what was 
budgeted.  Some additional items were added, but the money is still in the equipment replacement fund.  Mr. Oborn 
explained the plan stating it puts the City on a pay as you go system.  Ms. Flower asked if the City is on a negative 
descent.  Mr. Oborn said we are putting in $677,990 so we are a little short on the amortization of the savings in advance.  
At the current level we won’t run out of cash until 2026.  The optimal level is $860,000 per year.  This is a lot more 
funded that it was before.  This gives us a lot of time between now and 2026 to try to up that funding.  This is a step in the 
right direction. 
 
Mr. Kordus clarified by saying we are trying to move this into a pay as you go.  We are doing a much better job of saving 
today and paying as we go.  Ms. Flower asked who monitors what equipment is placed on this list.  Mr. Oborn stated 
department heads bring it to the committees.  Even if it is scheduled for a particular year, it may not happen that way.  We 
will not replace anything if we don’t have to.  Mr. Kordus said there is coordination with the Public Works side.  We’ve 
moved equipment from different departments.  Just because its useful life is over in one department doesn’t mean another 
department cannot use it.  The other component that Mr. Oborn is still developing is the capital.   
 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 16-R56, approving the 2017 Equipment Replacement Fund budget amendment to 
increase expenditures by $248,484.00 
Kordus/Horne motion to approve.   
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Payne & Dolan TIF4 Escrow Draw Request No. 1 for $8,699.03 
Kordus/Horne motion to approve.  This is the first draw on the Hwy. 50 project, with much more to come in the Spring. 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Alliant Energy Escrow Draw Request No. 1 for $1,140.00 
Kordus/Horne motion to approve.  This is part of Hwy. 50 project. 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Utility Ordinance change pertaining to Utility Commission construction under City Public 
Works as allowed by WI Statute Section 66.0805(4)(a) with construction work exceeding $250,000 requiring Public 
Works Committee and City Council approval (Recommended by Public Works on 12/8/2016) 
Kordus/Horne motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus explained the limit was put on to allow Utility Commission to go on with 
day to day operations but major undertakings would be brought to Council as a coordination effort. 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Utility Ordinance change pertaining to restriction of extension of Water and Sewer outside of 
City Limits without approval from the City Council as allowed by WI Statute Section 66.0805(4)(a) (Recommended by 
Public Works on 12/8/2016) 
Kordus/Horne motion to approve.  The water department would come through the Council before they could extend sewer 
and/or water outside city limits.  It opens more doors for annexation as opposed to just extending water outside the city. 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Utility Ordinance change pertaining to expenditures being paid by the City Treasury and 
utility receipts remitted to the City Treasury monthly as allowed by WI Statute Section 66.0805(4)(a) 
Kordus/Horne motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus explained this will get us more in line with the Library and other entities so 
the revenues are flowing through the Council.  Mr. Oborn added it puts transparency in the process. 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Utility Ordinance change pertaining City Administrator’s appointment to the Utility 
Commission taking the place of a Citizen on the Utility Commission as allowed by WI Statute Section 66.0805(1) 
Kordus/Horne motion to approve.  Mr. Kordus said this tied into the Utility meeting.  There was a discussion with the 
Attorney that would let him go ahead and draft the ordinance. 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 

5 of 6 
December 12, 2016 Council Minutes 
 



Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Kordus 
 
Purchase Orders. None. 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,729,653.24 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Kordus/Gelting motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $443,733.30 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments.  None. 
 
Closed Session 

a. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility for: 

1. Comptroller 
2. Fire Chief 

 
b. Motion to go in to Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for purposes of conducting other 

specified public business, whenever competitive bargaining reasons require a closed session: 
1. Police Officer’s Union Negotiations 
2. Purchase of property on Conant Street  

 
Kordus/Horne motion to approve including the City Administrator and City Attorney.  
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Council entered into closed session at 8:41pm 
 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any 
items discussed in closed session 
Roll Call: Kordus, Skates, Flower, Gelting, Horne, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Council returned to open session at 9:24pm. 
 
Item a.1. Kordus/Gelting motion to make offers as discussed in closed session.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Item a.2. Kordus/Hedlund motion to extend the 2% pay increase to the Fire Chief effective January 1, 2017.  Motion 
carried 7 to 0. 
 
Item b.1. Kordus/Gelting motion to negotiate as discussed in closed session.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Item b.2. Kordus/Gelting motion to continue to negotiate on the purchase of property on Conant Street as discussed in 
closed session.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
 Adjournment.  Kordus/Gelting motion to adjourn at 9:28pm.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
 
      
/s/ Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 

6 of 6 
December 12, 2016 Council Minutes 
 



City of Lake Geneva
12/27/2016Licenses Issued Between: 12/27/2016and

Date: 12/22/2016
Time: 1:19 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular - Originals
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

12/27/2016 2016 -298 Paige Stan 430 South Stone Ridge Dri Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

12/27/2016 2016 -299 Jesse C. Skewes 1635 Walberg Rd Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: DCR Restaurant Group d/b/a Nex 411 Interchange N. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular - Originals Count: 2



City of Lake Geneva
12/28/2016Licenses Issued Between: 12/28/2016and

Date: 12/22/2016
Time: 1:21 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular - Renewals
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

12/28/2016 2016 -300 Jaime A. Prica 1443  LaSalle St Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Speedo's Harborside Pub & Gril 100 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular - Renewals Count: 1 Totals for this Type: 50.00



ORDINANCE 16-20   
 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING DIVISION 7, PARKING COMMISSION OF CHAPTER 
2, ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE V, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS OF THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 
 

1. That all of Division 7, PARKING COMMISSION of Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION, 

Article V, BOARD AND COMMISSIONS of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake 

Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby repealed. 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this _____th day of ______________, ________. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk 
 

First Reading: 12/12/2016 
Second Reading: 12/27/2016 

Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 

 



ORDINANCE 16-21   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-49, STANDING COMMITTEES, 
SUBSECTION (4) PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE OF CHAPTER 2, 

ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE II, CITY COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF 
THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

 

1. That Sec. 2-49, Standing committees, subsection (4) Public Works Committee of Chapter 

2, ADMINISTRATION, Article II, CITY COUNCIL of the Municipal Code of the City 

of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended to read as follows:   

 

(4)  Public Works Committee. The Public Works Committee shall be responsible for 
activities taking place on public property, rights-of-way, and easements, and including 
the following: 

a. Planning for maintenance, repairs and remodeling of all City-owned facilities 
except those facilities under the control of the Utility Commission and the Piers 
and Harbors Committee. 
 
b. Recommend repairs of City-owned facilities to be included in the following 
year's budget. 
 
c. Determine by inspection or otherwise, not less than annually, the need for 
repairs of each facility. Major repairs are to be included in the proposed five-year 
capital improvement plan and approved by the Common Council. 
d. Consult and cooperate with the Piers, Harbors, and Lakefront Committee, Park 
Commission, Cemetery Commission, Library Board and any other overlapping 
City committees. 
 
e. Superintend all public works and keep the streets, alleys, sidewalks, storm 
sewers, public open spaces, and public related places in repair. 
 
f. Unusual use of streets. No building shall be moved through the streets without a 
written permit therefor granted by the Board of Public Works, except in cities 
where the Council shall, by ordinance authorize some other officer or officers to 
issue a permit therefor; said Board shall determine the time and manner of using 
the streets for laying or changing underground utilities in City rights-of-way or 
easements including electric, telephone, or gas pipes, cable television, or placing 
and maintaining electric and telephone poles therein, provided that its decision in 
this regard may be reviewed by the Council. 
 
g. Restoring streets. In case any corporation or individual shall neglect to repair or 
restore to its former condition any street, alley or sidewalk excavated, altered or 
taken up, within the time and in the manner directed by the Board, said Board 
shall cause the same to be done at the expense of said corporation or individual. 
The expense thereof, when chargeable to a lot owner, shall be certified to the City 

http://ecode360.com/14136320%2314136320
http://ecode360.com/14136321%2314136321
http://ecode360.com/14136322%2314136322
http://ecode360.com/14136323%2314136323
http://ecode360.com/14136324%2314136324
http://ecode360.com/14136325%2314136325
http://ecode360.com/14136326%2314136326


Clerk by the Board, and if not paid shall be carried into the tax roll as a special tax 
against the lot. 
 
h. Manage all acquisition and maintenance of land for public parking subject to 
approval of the City Council. 
 
i. Set up and maintain a system of operation for the municipal parking system 
subject to approval of the City Council. 
 
j. With the approval of the Council, purchase, acquire, or lease land in order to 
operate a municipal parking system. 
 
k. With the approval of the City Council the Committee shall construct, extend, 
add to, improve, conduct, and operate the municipal parking system for the 
parking of vehicles. 
 
l. The Committee may exercise the preceding duties in a manner it sees fit, subject 
to approval of the City Council.  The municipal parking system shall include 
parking lots and other parking facilities upon the public streets or grounds of the 
City. 
 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this _____th day of ______________, ________. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk 
 

First Reading: 12/12/2016 
Second Reading: 12/27/2016 

Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 

 

http://ecode360.com/15224353%2315224353
http://ecode360.com/15224354%2315224354
http://ecode360.com/15224355%2315224355
http://ecode360.com/15224356%2315224356
http://ecode360.com/15224357%2315224357


ORDINANCE 16-22   
 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SEC. 2-231, COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE OF 
CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE V, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS, 

DIVISION 1, GENERALLY, OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF LAKE 
GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

 

1. That Section 2-231, Communications Committee of Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION, 

Article V, BOARD AND COMMISSIONS, Division 1, GENERALLY of the Municipal 

Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby repealed. 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this _____th day of ______________, ________. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk 
 

First Reading:  12/12/2016 
Second Reading: 12/27/2016 

Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 

 



ORDINANCE 16-23   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION (1) FINANCE, LICENSING AND 
REGULATION COMMITTEE OF SECTION 2-49, STANDING COMMITTEES OF 

CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE II, CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

 

1. That subsection (1) Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee of Sec. 2-49, Standing 

committees,  of Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION, Article II, CITY COUNCIL of the 

Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended to read as 

follows:   

(1) Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee. The Committee shall have the duties 
and powers set forth below: 
 

a. Meeting. The Committee shall meet at 6:00 p.m. on the first and third Tuesday 
of each month and additionally as called by the Chairman or by a majority of the 
Committee. 
 
b. Financial duties. The Committee shall meet to discuss and make 
recommendations on the following or similar matters: 
 

1. City or utility financing for capital improvements, capital projects, and 
capital equipment financing or leasing; 
 
2. Refinancing; 
 
3. Bond proceeds investing; 
 
4. Financial forecasting; 
 
5. Financing for housing development, economic development, or for tax 
incremental financing; 
 
6. Bond counsel for financing, refinancing, financial evaluation, or bond 
rating; 
 
7. Receive and review the monthly obligations and payments for the City 
Council; 
 
8. Cooperate with the City Administrator, Comptroller, Treasurer, and 
others in preparation and review of the annual City budget; and 
[Amended 5-29-2012 by Ord. No. 12-08; 11-10-2014 by Ord. No. 14-08] 
 
9. Consider and recommend all purchases of labor, services, supplies, and 
materials exceeding $5,000 and all contracts made, except contracts 

http://ecode360.com/14136291%2314136291
http://ecode360.com/14136292%2314136292
http://ecode360.com/14136293%2314136293
http://ecode360.com/14136294%2314136294
http://ecode360.com/14136295%2314136295
http://ecode360.com/14136296%2314136296
http://ecode360.com/14136297%2314136297
http://ecode360.com/14136298%2314136298
http://ecode360.com/14136299%2314136299
http://ecode360.com/14136300%2314136300
http://ecode360.com/14136301%2314136301


pursuant to W.S.A. § 62.15(2). No contract nor purchase shall be 
recommended except where sufficient funds have been appropriated in the 
current budget to an official, department, board or commission or to a 
particular fund. All purchases shall be made on the basis of a written 
purchase order by the proper official department head, board or 
commission. 
 

c. Regulatory and licensing duties. The Committee shall be responsible for 
recommendations of the following to City Council: 
 

1. License applications, as required by statutes or ordinances; 
 
2. Planning and policy setting for the abatement of nuisances; 
 
3. Planning and policy setting on matters pertaining to licenses and 
permits; and 
 
4. Planning and policy setting on matters pertaining to orderly conduct. 
 

d. Advise the City Council and City Administrator on matters relating to 
technology, information and communications with the City, or as referred by City 
staff or Council. 
 
e. Evaluate and make recommendations to the City Council related to overall 
communications to the residents of the City of Lake Geneva with the vision of 
establishing a system of communications that keep its residents reasonably well-
informed about the plans and actions of the City. 
 
f. Advise the City Council on issues related to cable television pursuant to 
applicable state and federal laws. 
 
g. Monitor the local cable television franchise and review service concerns 
pursuant to the franchise agreement. 
 
h. Study the use of public access and government channels. 
 
i. Review and make recommendations concerning the City's website. 
 
j. Propose facilities and equipment needs necessary for video, electronic, and 
digital information distribution to staff and to the public. 
 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 
 
 
 
 

http://ecode360.com/14136302%2314136302
http://ecode360.com/14136303%2314136303
http://ecode360.com/14136304%2314136304
http://ecode360.com/14136305%2314136305
http://ecode360.com/14136306%2314136306
http://ecode360.com/27306838%2327306838
http://ecode360.com/27306839%2327306839
http://ecode360.com/27306840%2327306840
http://ecode360.com/27306841%2327306841
http://ecode360.com/27306842%2327306842
http://ecode360.com/27306843%2327306843
http://ecode360.com/27306844%2327306844


Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this _____th day of ______________, ________. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      ALAN KUPSIK, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
SABRINA WASWO, City Clerk 
 

First Reading:  12/12/2016 
Second Reading: 12/27/2016 

Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 

 



Mon Tue Wed Thur
1st Week 8:00am BID

6:00pm COW
4:30pm Personnel
6:00pm FLR

7:00pm Police & Fire (always Thurs. 
before Council)

2nd Week 6:00pm Council 6:00pm Geneva Lake Use

Court
7:30am LG Economic Dvlpmt
9:00am GL Law Enforcement
4:30pm Beautification
5:30pm GL Museum

Court
8:00am Library

3rd Week 6:30pm Plan Commission
4:00pm Cemetery Board
5:00pm Public Works
6:00pm FLR

4:00pm Utility Commission
5:30pm Piers, Harbors, & Lakefront

7:00pm GL Environmental Agency

4th Week 6:00pm Council

Court
5:00pm Tree Board (Odd Months)
5:00pm Avian (Even Months)
5:30pm Park Board
6:30pm Historic Preservation

As Needed Board of Review
Zoning Board of Appeals

Consolidate

Proposed Meetings Calendar

Parking Commission into Public Works
Communications Committee into FLR



(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

City of Lake Geneva, WI
Thursday, December 22, 2016

Chapter 2. Administration 

ARTICLE II. CITY COUNCIL 

Sec. 2-38. Meetings. 

[Code 1992, § 2.02; Ord. No. 98-13, § I, 12-14-1998]

Open Meeting Law requirements. Notice of every meeting of the City Council, and every board, commission and 
committee of the Council, shall be given to the public, to those news media who have filed a written request for such 
notice, and to the official newspaper, or to a news medium likely to give notice in the area, at least 24 hours prior to 
commencement of the meeting. If such notice is impossible or impractical, shorter notice may be given for good cause 
shown, but in no case may notice be given less than two hours in advance of the meeting. Every public notice of a 
meeting shall contain the time, date, place and subject matter of the meeting.

Regular and special meetings. Regular meetings of the City Council shall be held on the second and fourth Monday of 
each calendar month, at 7:00 p.m. Any regular meeting falling on a legal holiday shall be held on the next following secular 
day, at the same hour and place. All meetings of the Council, including special and adjourned meetings, shall be held in the 
City Hall. Special meetings may be called as provided by the state statutes.

Adjournments. The Council may, by a majority vote of those present, but not less than three affirmative votes, adjourn 
from time to time to a specific date and hour.

Meetings to be public. All meetings of the City Council and subunits of the Council shall be open to the public as provided 
in W.S.A., §§ 19.81 through 19.89. Public notice of all such meetings shall be given as provided in W.S.A., § 19.84.

City of Lake Geneva, WI

12/22/2016

cityclerk
Highlight

















Eligible 457 Plan 

© 2016 1 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

ADOPTION AGREEMENT FOR 
ELIGIBLE GOVERNMENTAL 457 PLAN 

The undersigned Employer, by executing this Adoption Agreement, establishes an Eligible 457 Plan ("Plan"). The Employer, subject 
to the Employer's Adoption Agreement elections, adopts fully the Plan provisions. This Adoption Agreement, the basic plan document and 
any attached Appendices, amendments, or agreements permitted or referenced therein, constitute the Employer's entire plan document. All 
"Election" references within this Adoption Agreement or the basic plan document are Adoption Agreement Elections. All "Article" or 
"Section" references are basic plan document references. Numbers in parentheses which follow election numbers are basic plan document 
references. Where an Adoption Agreement election calls for the Employer to supply text, the Employer may lengthen any space or line, or 
create additional tiers. When Employer-supplied text uses terms substantially similar to existing printed options, all clarifications and 
caveats applicable to the printed options apply to the Employer-supplied text unless the context requires otherwise. The Employer makes 
the following elections granted under the corresponding provisions of the basic plan document.  

1. EMPLOYER (1.11).

Name:  City of Lake Geneva, WI 

Address:   626 Geneva Street 
Street 

 Lake Geneva  Wisconsin  53147 
City State Zip 

Telephone:   262-248-3673 

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN):    39-6005495 

2. PLAN NAME.

Name:  City of Lake Geneva, WI 457B Deferred Compensation Plan

3. PLAN YEAR (1.25). Plan Year means the 12 consecutive month period (except for a short Plan Year) ending every (Choose one of
a. or b. and choose c. if applicable): [Note: Complete any applicable blanks under Election c. with a specific date, e.g., "June 30" OR "the
last day of February" OR "the first Tuesday in January." In the case of a Short Plan Year or a Short Limitation Year, include the year, e.g., 
"May 1, 2013."] 

a. [X] December 31.

b. [   ] Plan Year: ending:   . 

c. [   ] Short Plan Year: commencing:  and ending:   . 

4. EFFECTIVE DATE (1.08). The Employer's adoption of the Plan is a (Choose one of a. or b. Complete c. if new plan OR complete c.
and d. if an amendment and restatement. Choose e. if applicable): 

a. [   ] New Plan.

b. [X] Restated Plan. The Plan is a substitution and amendment of an existing 457 plan.

Initial Effective Date of Plan 

c. [X]    July 30, 2004    (enter month day, year; hereinafter called the "Effective Date" unless 4d is entered below)

Restatement Effective Date (If this is an amendment and restatement, enter effective date of the restatement.) 

d. [X]    January 1, 2016    (enter month day, year)

Special Effective Dates: (optional) 

e. [   ] Describe: . 

5. CONTRIBUTION TYPES. (If this is a frozen Plan (i.e., all contributions have ceased), choose a. only):

Frozen Plan 

a. [   ] Contributions cease. All Contributions have ceased or will cease (Plan is frozen).

1. Effective date of freeze:  [Note: Effective date is optional unless this is the amendment or 
restatement to freeze the Plan.]

City of Lake Geneva
Resolution 16-R58



Eligible 457 Plan 
 

 
© 2016 2 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

Contributions. The Employer and/or Participants, in accordance with the Plan terms, make the following Contribution Types to the Plan 
(Choose one or more of b. through d. if applicable): 

b. [X] Pre-Tax Elective Deferrals. The dollar or percentage amount by which each Participant has elected to reduce his/her 
Compensation, as provided in the Participant's Salary Reduction Agreement (Choose one or more as applicable.): 

And will Matching Contributions be made with respect to Elective Deferrals? 

1. [   ] Yes. See Question 16. 

2. [X] No.  

And will Roth Elective Deferrals be made?  

3. [X] Yes. [Note: The Employer may not limit Deferrals to Roth Deferrals only.] 

4. [   ] No.  
 
c. [   ] Nonelective Contributions. See Question 17.  

d. [X] Rollover Contributions. See Question 30.  
 
6. EXCLUDED EMPLOYEE (1.10). The following Employees are Excluded Employees and are not eligible to participate in the Plan 
(Choose one of a. or b.):  

a. [X] No exclusions. All Employees are eligible to participate. 

b. [   ] Exclusions. The following Employees are Excluded Employees (Choose one or more of 1. through 4.): 

1. [   ] Part-time Employees. The Plan defines part-time Employees as Employees who normally work less 
 than                             hours per week. 

2. [   ] Hourly-paid Employees. 

3. [   ] Leased Employees. The Plan excludes Leased Employees. 

4. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR (1.16). The Plan (Choose one of a., b. or c.):  

a. [   ] Participate. Permits Independent Contractors to participate in the Plan. 

b. [X] Not Participate. Does not permit Independent Contractors to participate in the Plan. 

c. [   ] Specified Independent Contractors. Permits the following specified Independent Contractors to participate: 
     . 

[Note: If the Employer elects to permit any or all Independent Contractors to participate in the Plan, the term Employee as used in the 
Plan includes such participating Independent Contractors.] 
 
8. COMPENSATION (1.05). Subject to the following elections, Compensation for purposes of allocation of Deferral Contributions 
means:  
 
Base Definition (Choose one of a., b. or c.): 

a. [X] Wages, tips and other compensation on Form W-2. 

b. [   ] Code §3401(a) wages (wages for withholding purposes). 

c. [   ] 415 safe harbor compensation. 

[Note: The Plan provides that the base definition of Compensation includes amounts that are not included in income due to Code §§401(k), 
125,132(f)(4), 403(b), SEP, 414(h)(2), & 457. Compensation for an Independent Contractor means the amounts the Employer pays to the 
Independent Contractor for services, except as the Employer otherwise specifies below.] 
 
Modifications to Compensation definition. The Employer elects to modify the Compensation definition as follows (Choose one of d. 
or e.): 

d. [X] No modifications. The Plan makes no modifications to the definition. 

e. [   ] Modifications (Choose one or more of 1. through 5.): 

1. [   ] Fringe benefits. The Plan excludes all reimbursements or other expense allowances, fringe benefits (cash and noncash), 
moving expenses, deferred compensation and welfare benefits. 

2. [   ] Elective Contributions. [1.05(E)] The Plan excludes a Participant's Elective Contributions. 

3. [   ] Bonuses. The Plan excludes bonuses. 



Eligible 457 Plan 
 

 
© 2016 3 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

4. [   ] Overtime. The Plan excludes overtime. 

5. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
Compensation taken into account. For the Plan Year in which an Employee first becomes a Participant, the Plan Administrator will 
determine the allocation of matching and nonelective contributions by taking into account (Choose one of f. or g.): 

f. [   ] Plan Year. The Employee's Compensation for the entire Plan Year. 

g. [X] Compensation while a Participant. The Employee's Compensation only for the portion of the Plan Year in which the 
Employee actually is a Participant. 

 
9. POST-SEVERANCE COMPENSATION (1.05(F)). Compensation includes the following types of Post-Severance Compensation 
paid within any applicable time period as may be required (Choose one of a. or b.): 

a. [   ] None. The Plan does not take into account Post-Severance Compensation as to any Contribution Type except as required under 
the basic plan document. 

b. [X] Adjustments. The following Compensation adjustments apply (Choose one or more): 

1. [X] Regular Pay. Post-Severance Compensation will include Regular Pay and it will apply to all Contribution Types. 

2. [   ] Leave-Cashouts. Post-Severance Compensation will include Leave Cashouts and it will apply to all Contribution Types. 

3. [   ] Nonqualified Deferred Compensation. Post-Severance Compensation will include Deferred Compensation and it will 
apply to all Contribution Types. 

4. [   ] Salary Continuation for Disabled Participants. Post-Severance Compensation will include Salary Continuation for 
Disabled Participants and it will apply to all Contribution Types. 

5. [   ] Differential Wage Payments. Post-Severance Compensation will include Differential Wage Payments (military 
continuation payments) and it will apply to all Contribution Types. 

6. [   ] Describe alternative Post-Severance Compensation definition, limit by Contribution Type, or limit by 
  Participant group:    . 
 
10. NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE (1.20). A Participant attains Normal Retirement Age under the Plan (Choose one of a. or b.):  

a. [   ] Plan designation. [Plan Section 3.05(B)] When the Participant attains age                . [Note: The age may not exceed age 
70 1/2. The age may not be less than age 65, or, if earlier, the age at which a Participant may retire and receive benefits under 
the Employer's pension plan, if any.] 

b. [X] Participant designation. [Plan Section 3.05(B) and (B)(1)] When the Participant attains the age the Participant designates, 
which may not be earlier than age    65    and may not be later than age    70   . [Note: The age may not exceed age 70 1/2.] 

 
Special Provisions for Police or Fire Department Employees (Choose c. and/or d. as applicable): 

c. [   ] Police department employees. [Plan Section 3.05(B)(3)] (Choose 1. or 2.): 

1. [   ] Plan designation. [Plan Section 3.05(B)] When the Participant attains age                . [Note: The age may not exceed age 
70 1/2 and may not be less than age 40.] 

2. [   ] Participant designation. [Plan Section 3.05(B) and (B)(1)] When the Participant attains the age the Participant 
designates, which may not be earlier than age                 (no earlier than age 40) and may not be later than 
age                . [Note: The age may not exceed age 70 1/2.] 

d. [   ] Fire department employees. [Plan Section 3.05(B)(3)] (Choose 1. or 2.): 

1. [   ] Plan designation. [Plan Section 3.05(B)] When the Participant attains age              . [Note: The age may not exceed age 
70 1/2 and may not be less than age 40.] 

2. [   ] Participant designation. [Plan Section 3.05(B) and (B)(1)] When the Participant attains the age the Participant 
designates, which may not be earlier than age               (no earlier than age 40) and may not be later than age              . 
[Note: The age may not exceed age 70 1/2.] 

 
11. ELIGIBILITY CONDITIONS (2.01). (Choose one of a. or b.):  

a. [X] No eligibility conditions. The Employee is eligible to participate in the Plan as of his/her first day of employment with the 
employer. 

b. [   ] Eligibility conditions. To become a Participant in the Plan, an Eligible Employee must satisfy the following eligibility 
conditions (Choose one or more of 1., 2. or 3.): 

1. [   ] Age. Attainment of age              . 



Eligible 457 Plan 
 

 
© 2016 4 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

2. [   ] Service. Service requirement (Choose one of a. or b.): 

a. [   ] Year of Service. One year of Continuous Service. 

b. [   ] Months of Service.                month(s) of Continuous Service. 

3. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
12. PLAN ENTRY DATE (1.24). "Plan Entry Date" means the Effective Date and (Choose one of a. through d.):  

a. [X] Monthly. The first day of the month coinciding with or next following the Employee's satisfaction of the Plan's eligibility 
conditions. 

b. [   ] Annual. The first day of the Plan Year coinciding with or next following the Employee's satisfaction of the Plan's eligibility 
conditions. 

c. [   ] Date of hire. The Employee's employment commencement date with the Employer. 

d. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
13. SALARY REDUCTION CONTRIBUTIONS (1.30). A Participant's Salary Reduction Contributions under Election 5b. are subject to 
the following limitation(s) in addition to those imposed by the Code (Choose one of a. or b.):  

a. [X] No limitations. 

b. [   ] Limitations. (Choose one or more of 1., 2. or 3.): 

1. [   ] Maximum deferral amount. A Participant's Salary Reductions may not exceed:                                             (specify 
dollar amount or percentage of Compensation). 

2. [   ] Minimum deferral amount. A Participant's Salary Reductions may not be less than:                                             (specify 
dollar amount or percentage of Compensation). 

3. [   ] Specify:    . 

[Note: Any limitation the Employer elects in b.1. through b.3. will apply on a payroll basis unless the Employer otherwise specifies in b.3.] 
 
Special NRA Catch-Up Contributions (3.05). The Plan (Choose one of c. or d.): 

c. [X] Permits. Participants may make NRA catch-up contributions. 

AND, Special NRA Catch-Up Contributions (Choose one of 1. or 2.): 

1. [X] will be taken into account in applying any matching contribution under the Plan. 

2. [   ] will not be taken into account in applying any matching contribution under the Plan. 

d. [   ] Does not permit. Participants may not make NRA catch-up contributions. 
 
Age 50 Catch-Up Contributions (3.06). The Plan (Choose one of e. or f.): 

e. [X] Permits. Participants may make age 50 catch-up contributions. 

f. [   ] Does not permit. Participants may not make age 50 catch-up contributions. 
 
14. SICK, VACATION AND BACK PAY (3.02(A)). The Plan (Choose one of a. or b.): 

a. [   ] Permits. Participants may make Salary Reduction Contributions from accumulated sick pay, from accumulated vacation pay or 
from back pay. 

b. [X] Does Not Permit. Participants may not make Salary Reduction Contributions from accumulated sick pay, from accumulated 
vacation pay or from back pay. 

 
15. AUTOMATIC ENROLLMENT (3.02(B)). Does the Plan provide for automatic enrollment (Choose one of the following) [Note: if 
Eligible Automatic Contribution Arrangement (EACA), select 15c and complete Questions 31 & 32]: 

a. [X] Does not apply. Does not apply the Plan's automatic enrollment provisions. 

b. [   ] Applies. Applies the Plan's automatic enrollment provisions. The Employer as a Pre-Tax Elective Deferral will withhold 
              % from each Participant's Compensation unless the Participant elects a different percentage (including zero) under 
his/her Salary Reduction Agreement. The automatic election will apply to (Choose one of 1. through 3.): 

1. [   ] All Participants. All Participants who as of                                                          are not making Pre-Tax Elective 
Deferrals at least equal to the automatic amount. 

2. [   ] New Participants. Each Employee whose Plan Entry Date is on or following:                                                          . 

3. [   ] Describe Application of Automatic Deferrals:                           . 



Eligible 457 Plan 
 

 
© 2016 5 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

 
c. [   ] EACA. The Plan will provide an Eligible Automatic Contribution Arrangement (EACA). Complete Questions 31 & 32. 
 
16. MATCHING CONTRIBUTIONS (3.03). The Employer Matching Contributions is (Choose one or more of a. through d.): 

a. [   ] Fixed formula. An amount equal to                                   of each Participant's Salary Reduction Contributions. 

b. [   ] Discretionary formula. An amount (or additional amount) equal to a matching percentage the Employer from time to time 
may deem advisable of each Participant's Salary Reduction Contributions. 

c. [   ] Tiered formula. The Employer will make matching contributions equal to a uniform percentage of each tier of each 
Participant's Salary Reduction Contributions, determined as follows: 

 
NOTE: Fill in only percentages or dollar amounts, but not both. If percentages are used, each tier represents the 

amount of the Participant's applicable contributions that equals the specified percentage of the 
Participant's Compensation (add additional tiers if necessary): 

 
Tiers of Contributions Matching Percentage 

(indicate $ or %) 

 First             % 

 Next             % 

 Next             % 

 Next             % 

d. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
Time Period for Matching Contributions. The Employer will determine its Matching Contribution based on Salary Reduction 
Contributions made during each (Choose one of e. through h.): 

e. [   ] Plan Year. 

f. [   ] Plan Year quarter. 

g. [   ] Payroll period. 

h. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
Salary Reduction Contributions Taken into Account. In determining a Participant's Salary Reduction Contributions taken into account 
for the above-specified time period under the Matching Contribution formula, the following limitations apply (Choose one of i. through l.): 

i. [   ] All Salary Reduction Contributions. The Plan Administrator will take into account all Salary Reduction Contributions. 

j. [   ] Specific limitation. The Plan Administrator will disregard Salary Reduction Contributions exceeding              % of the 
Participant's Compensation. 

k. [   ] Discretionary. The Plan Administrator will take into account the Salary Reduction Contributions as a percentage of the 
Participant's Compensation as the Employer determines. 

l. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
Allocation Conditions. To receive an allocation of Matching Contributions, a Participant must satisfy the following allocation condition(s) 
(Choose one of m. or n.): 

m. [   ] No allocation conditions. 

n. [   ] Conditions. The following allocation conditions apply to Matching Contributions (Choose one or more of 1. through 4.): 

1. [   ] Service condition. The Participant must complete the following number of months of Continuous Service during the 
Plan Year:                  . 

2. [   ] Employment condition. The Participant must be employed by the Employer on the last day of the Plan Year. 

3. [   ] Limited Severance Exception. Any condition specified in 1. or 2. does not apply if the Participant incurs a Severance 
from Employment during the Plan Year on account of death, disability or attainment of Normal Retirement Age in the 
current Plan Year or in a prior Plan Year. 

4. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
17. NONELECTIVE CONTRIBUTIONS (1.19). The Nonelective Contributions under Election 5c. are made as follows: (Choose one):  

a. [   ] Discretionary - Pro-Rata. An amount the Employer in its sole discretion may determine. 



Eligible 457 Plan 
 

 
© 2016 6 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

b. [   ] Fixed - Pro Rata.                      % of Compensation. 

c. [   ] Other. A Nonelective Contribution may be made as follows: 
     . 
 
Allocation Conditions. (3.08). To receive an allocation of Nonelective Contributions, a Participant must satisfy the following allocation 
condition(s) (Choose one of d. or e.): 

d. [   ] No allocation conditions. 

e. [   ] Conditions. The following allocation conditions apply to Nonelective Contributions (Choose one or more of 1. through 4.): 

1. [   ] Service condition. The Participant must complete the following number of months of Continuous Service during the 
Plan Year:                  . 

2. [   ] Employment condition. The Participant must be employed by the Employer on the last day of the Plan Year. 

3. [   ] Limited Severance Exception. Any condition specified in 1. or 2. does not apply if the Participant incurs a Severance 
from Employment during the Plan Year on account of death, disability or attainment of Normal Retirement Age in the 
current Plan Year or in a prior Plan Year. 

4. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
18. TIME AND METHOD OF PAYMENT OF ACCOUNT (4.02). The Plan will distribute to a Participant who incurs a Severance from 
Employment his/her Vested Account as follows: 
 
Timing. The Plan, in the absence of a permissible Participant election to commence payment later, will pay the Participant's Account 
(Choose one of a. through e.): 

a. [   ] Specified Date.                   days after the Participant's Severance from Employment. 

b. [X] Immediate. As soon as administratively practicable following the Participant's Severance from Employment. 

c. [   ] Designated Plan Year. As soon as administratively practicable in the                               Plan Year beginning after the 
Participant's Severance from Employment. 

d. [   ] Normal Retirement Age. As soon as administratively practicable after the close of the Plan Year in which the Participant 
attains Normal Retirement Age. 

e. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
Method. The Plan, in the absence of a permissible Participant election, will distribute the Participant's Account under one of the following 
method(s) of distribution (Choose one or more of f. through j. as applicable): 

f. [X] Lump sum. A single payment. 

g. [   ] Installments. Multiple payments made as follows:    . 

h. [X] Installments for required minimum distributions only. Annual payments, as necessary under Plan Section 4.03. 

i. [   ] Annuity distribution option(s):    . 

j. [X] Specify:    Partial distributions will be allowed upon severance from employment . 
 
Participant Election. [Plan Sections 4.02(A) and (B)] The Plan (Choose one of k., l. or m.): 

k. [X] Permits. Permits a Participant, with Plan Administrator approval of the election, to elect to postpone distribution beyond the 
time the Employer has elected in a. through e. and also to elect the method of distribution (including a method not described in 
f. through j. above). 

l. [   ] Does not permit. Does not permit a Participant to elect the timing and method of Account distribution. 

m. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
Mandatory Distributions. Notwithstanding any other distribution election, following Severance from Employment (Choose n. or o.): 

n. [   ] No Mandatory Distributions. The Plan will not make a Mandatory Distribution. 

o. [X] Mandatory Distribution. If the Participant's Vested Account is not in excess of $5,000 (unless a different amount selected 
below) as of the date of distribution, the Plan will make a Mandatory Distribution following Severance from Employment. 

1. [X] Mandatory Distribution. If the Participant's Vested Account is not in excess of $  1000   as of the date of distribution, the 
Plan will make a Mandatory Distribution following Severance from Employment. 

 



Eligible 457 Plan 
 

 
© 2016 7 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

Exclusion of rollovers in determination of $5,000 threshold. In determining the $5,000 threshold (or other dollar threshold above), 
rollover contributions will be: 

p. [X] included. 

q. [   ] excluded. 
 
19. BENEFICIARY DISTRIBUTION ELECTIONS. Distributions following a Participant's death will be made as follows (Choose one 
of a. through d.): 

a. [X] Immediate. As soon as practical following the Participant's death. 

b. [   ] Next Calendar Year. At such time as the Beneficiary may elect, but in any event on or before the last day of the calendar year 
which next follows the calendar year of the Participant's death. 

c. [   ] As Beneficiary elects. At such time as the Beneficiary may elect, consistent with Section 4.03. 

d. [   ] Describe:    . 

[Note: The Employer under Election 19d. may describe an alternative distribution timing or afford the Beneficiary an election which is 
narrower than that permitted under Election 19c., or include special provisions related to certain beneficiaries, (e.g., a surviving spouse). 
However, any election under Election 19d. must require distribution to commence no later than the Section 4.03 required date.] 
 
20. DISTRIBUTIONS PRIOR TO SEVERANCE FROM EMPLOYMENT (4.05). A Participant prior to Severance from Employment 
may elect to receive a distribution of his/her Vested Account under the following distribution options (Choose one of a. or b.): 

a. [   ] None. A Participant may not receive a distribution prior to Severance from Employment. 

b. [X] Distributions. Prior to Severance from Employment are permitted as follows (Choose one or more of 1. through 4.): 

1. [X] Unforeseeable emergency. A Participant may elect a distribution from his/her Account in accordance with Plan Section 
4.05(A). 

2. [X] De minimis exception. [Plan Section 4.05(B)] If the Participant: (i) has an Account that does not exceed $5,000; (ii) has 
not made or received an allocation of any Deferral Contributions under the Plan during the two-year period ending on the 
date of distribution; and (iii) has not received a prior Plan distribution under this de minimis exception, then (Choose one 
of a., b. or c.): 

a. [   ] Participant election. The Participant may elect to receive all or any portion of his/her Account. 

b. [X] Mandatory distribution. The Plan Administrator will distribute the Participant's entire Account. 

c. [   ] Hybrid. The Plan Administrator will distribute a Participant's Account that does not exceed $                         and 
the Participant may elect to receive all or any portion of his/her Account that exceeds $                         but that does 
not exceed $5,000. 

3. [X] Age 70 1/2. A Participant who attains age 70 1/2 prior to Severance from Employment may elect distribution of any or all 
of his/her Account. 

4. [   ] Specify:    . 

[Note: An Employer need not permit any in-service distributions. Any election must comply with the distribution restrictions of Code 
Section 457(d).] 
 
21. QDRO (4.06). The QDRO provisions (Choose one of a., b. or c.): 

a. [X] Apply. 

b. [   ] Do not apply. 

c. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
22. ALLOCATION OF EARNINGS (5.07(B)). The Plan allocates Earnings using the following method (Choose one or more of a. 
through f.): 

a. [X] Daily. See Section 5.07(B)(4)(a). 

b. [   ] Balance forward. See Section 5.07(B)(4)(b). 

c. [   ] Balance forward with adjustment. See Section 5.07(B)(4)(c). Allocate pursuant to the balance forward method, except treat 
as part of the relevant Account at the beginning of the Valuation Period                 % of the contributions made during the 
following Valuation Period:                                              . 

d. [   ] Weighted average. See Section 5.07(B)(4)(d). If not a monthly weighting period, the weighting period is                                 . 

e. [   ] Directed Account method. See Section 5.07(B)(4)(e). 



Eligible 457 Plan 
 

 
© 2016 8 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

f. [   ] Describe Earnings allocation method:    . 

[Note: The Employer under Election 22f. may describe Earnings allocation methods from the elections available under Election 22 and/or 
a combination thereof as to any: (i) Participant group (e.g., Daily applies to Division A Employees OR to Employees hired after "x" date. 
Balance forward applies to Division B Employees OR to Employees hired on/before "x" date.); (ii) Contribution Type (e.g., Daily applies 
as to Discretionary Nonelective Contribution Accounts. Participant-Directed Account applies to Fixed Nonelective Contribution 
Accounts); (iii) investment type, investment vendor or Account type (e.g., Balance forward applies to investments placed with vendor A and 
Participant-Directed Account applies to investments placed with vendor B OR Daily applies to Participant-Directed Accounts and balance 
forward applies to pooled Accounts).] 
 
23. HEART ACT PROVISIONS (1.31(C)(3)/3.13). The Employer elects to (Choose one of a. or b. and c. or d.): 

Continued Benefit Accruals. 

a. [X] Not apply the benefit accrual provisions of Section 3.13. 

b. [   ] Apply the benefit accrual provisions of Section 3.13.  

Distributions for deemed severance of employment (1.31(C)(3)) 

c. [   ] The Plan does NOT permit distributions for deemed severance of employment.  

d. [X] The Plan permits distributions for deemed severance of employment. 
 
24. VESTING/SUBSTANTIAL RISK OF FORFEITURE (5.11). A Participant's Deferral Contributions are [Note: If a Participant incurs 
a Severance from Employment before the specified events or conditions, the Plan will forfeit the Participant's non-vested Account. Caution: 
if a Deferral is subject to vesting schedule or other substantial risk of forfeiture, it does not count as a deferral for purposes of the annual 
deferral limit until the year it is fully vested.] (Choose all that apply of a. through d.): 

a. [X] 100% Vested/No Risk of Forfeiture. Immediately Vested without regard to additional Service and no Substantial Risk of 
Forfeiture. The following contributions are 100% Vested: 

1. [X] All Contributions. (skip to 25.) 

2. [   ] Only the following contributions. (select all that apply): 

a. [   ] Salary Reduction Contributions. 

b. [   ] Nonelective Contributions. 

c. [   ] Matching Contributions. 

b. [   ] Forfeiture under Vesting Schedule. Vested according to the following: 
 
Contributions affected. The following contributions are subject to the vesting schedule (Choose one or more of 1., 2. or 3.): 

1. [   ] Salary Reduction Contributions. 

2. [   ] Nonelective Contributions. 

3. [   ] Matching Contributions. 

4. [   ] Vesting Schedule. 
 

 Years of Service Vested Percentage 
 

                 % 
                 % 
                 % 
                 % 
                 % 

 
For vesting purposes, a "Year of Service" means: 

5.   . 
 
[Note: It is extremely rare to apply a vesting schedule to Salary Reduction Contributions.] 

c. [   ] Substantial Risk of Forfeiture. Vested only when no longer subject to the following Substantial Risk of Forfeiture as follows: 
 
Contributions affected. The following contributions are subject to the substantial risk of forfeiture under c. (Choose one or more of 
1., 2. or 3.): 

1. [   ] Salary Reduction Contributions. 

2. [   ] Nonelective Contributions. 



Eligible 457 Plan 
 

 
© 2016 9 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

3. [   ] Matching Contributions. 

Risk Provisions: Vested only when no longer subject to the following Substantial Risk of Forfeiture as follows (Choose one of 4. or 
5.): 

4. [   ] The Participant must remain employed by the Employer until                                 , unless earlier Severance from 
Employment occurs on account of death or disability, as the Plan Administrator shall establish. 

5. [   ] Specify:    . 
 

Additional Provisions (Choose d. if applicable) 

d. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
FORFEITURE ALLOCATION. [Plan Sections 5.11(A) and 5.14] The Plan Administrator will allocate any Plan forfeitures (Choose one 
of the following): 

e. [   ] Additional Contributions. As the following contribution type (Choose one of 1. or 2.): 

1. [   ] Nonelective. As an additional Nonelective Contribution. 

2. [   ] Matching. As an additional Matching Contribution. 

f. [   ] Reduce Fixed Contributions. To reduce the following fixed contribution (Choose one of 1. or 2.): 

1. [   ] Nonelective. To reduce the Employer's fixed Nonelective Contribution. 

2. [   ] Matching. To reduce the Employer's fixed Matching Contribution. 

g. [   ] Specify:    . 
 
25. TRUST PROVISIONS. The following provisions apply to Article VIII of the Plan (Choose as applicable; leave blank if not 
applicable): 

a. [   ] Modifications. The Employer modifies the Article VIII Trust provisions as follows:                                                        . The 
remaining Article VIII provisions apply. 

b. [   ] Substitution. The Employer replaces the Trust with the Trust Agreement attached to the Plan. 
 
26. CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT/ANNUITY CONTRACT (8.16). The Employer will hold all or part of the Deferred Compensation in one 
or more custodial accounts or annuity contracts which satisfy the requirements of Code §457(g) (Choose a. or b., c. if applicable): 

a. [X] Custodial account(s). 

b. [   ] Annuity contract(s). 

c. [   ] Specify:    . 

[Note: The Employer under c. may wish to identify the custodial accounts or annuity contracts or to designate a portion of the Deferred 
Compensation to be held in such vehicles versus held in the Trust.] 
 
27. VALUATION. In addition to the last day of the Plan Year, the Trustee (or Plan Administrator as applicable) must value the Trust 
Fund (or Accounts) on the following Valuation Date(s) (Choose one of a. or b.): 

a. [   ] No additional Valuation Dates. 

b. [X] Additional Valuation Dates. (Choose one or more of 1., 2. or 3.): 

1. [X] Daily Valuation Dates. Each business day of the Plan Year on which Plan assets for which there is an established market 
are valued and the Trustee or Employer is conducting business. 

2. [   ] Last day of a specified period. The last day of each                            of the Plan Year. 

3. [   ] Specified Valuation Dates:    . 

[Note: The Employer under Election 26b.3. may describe Valuation Dates from the elections available under Election 26b. and/or a 
combination thereof as to any: (i) Participant group (e.g., No additional Valuation Dates apply to Division A Employees OR to Employees 
hired after "x" date. Daily Valuation Dates apply to Division B Employees OR to Employees hired on/before "x" date.); (ii) Contribution 
Type (e.g., No additional Valuation Dates apply as to Discretionary Nonelective Contribution Accounts. The last day of each Plan Year 
quarter applies to Fixed Nonelective Contribution Accounts); (iii) investment type, investment vendor or Account type (e.g., No additional 
Valuation Dates apply to investments placed with vendor A and Daily Valuation Dates apply to investments placed with vendor B OR Daily 
Valuation Dates apply to Participant-Directed Accounts and no additional Valuation Dates apply to pooled Accounts).] 
 



Eligible 457 Plan 
 

 
© 2016 10 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

28. TRUSTEE (Select all that apply; leave blank if not applicable.): 

a. [   ] Individual Trustee(s) who serve as Trustee(s) over assets not subject to control by a corporate Trustee. (Add additional Trustees 
as necessary.) 

Name(s) Title(s) 

        

        

        

        
 

Address and Telephone number (Choose one of 1. or 2.): 

1. [   ] Use Employer address and telephone number. 

2. [   ] Use address and telephone number below: 

Address:     
 Street 

            
 City State Zip 

Telephone:     

b. [X] Corporate Trustee 

Name:   UMB Bank, n.a. c/o Security Benefit  

Address:   30 Dan Road Suite 55976  
 Street 

   Canton   Massachusetts   02021-2809  
 City State Zip 

Telephone:   (800) 747-3942  
 
AND, the Corporate Trustee shall serve as: 

c. [X] a Directed (nondiscretionary) Trustee over all Plan assets except for the following: 

    

d. [   ] a Discretionary Trustee over all Plan assets except for the following: 

    
 
29. PLAN LOANS (5.02(A)). The Plan permits or does not permit Participant Loans (Choose one of a. or b.): 

a. [X] Does not permit. 

b. [   ] Permitted pursuant to the Loan Policy. 
 
30. ROLLOVER CONTRIBUTIONS (3.09). The Plan permits Rollover Contributions subject to approval by the Plan Administrator and 
as further described below: 
 
Who may roll over (Choose one of a. or b.): 

a. [   ] Participants only. 

b. [X] Eligible Employees or Participants. 
 
Sources/Types. The Plan will accept a Rollover Contribution (Choose one of c. or d.): 

c. [X] All. From any Eligible Retirement Plan and as to all Contribution Types eligible to be rolled into this Plan. 

d. [   ] Limited. Only from the following types of Eligible Retirement Plans and/or as to the following Contribution Types: 

     . 

 



Eligible 457 Plan 
 

 
© 2016 11 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

Distribution of Rollover Contributions (Choose one of e., f. or g.): 

e. [X] Distribution without restrictions. May elect distribution of his/her Rollover Contributions Account in accordance with Plan 
Section 4.05(C) at any time. 

f. [   ] No distribution. May not elect to receive distribution of his/her Rollover Contributions Account until the Plan has a 
distributable event under Plan Section 4.01. 

 

g. [   ] Specify:     
 
31. EACA Automatic Deferral Provisions (3.14). 

Participants subject to the Automatic Deferral Provisions. The Automatic Deferral Provisions apply to Employees who become 
Participants after the Effective Date of the EACA (except as provided in d. below). Employees who became Participants prior to such 
Effective Date are subject to the following (a. – d. are optional): 

a. [   ] All Participants. All Participants, regardless of any prior Salary Reduction Agreement, unless and until a Participant makes an 
Affirmative Election after the Effective Date of the EACA. 

b. [   ] Election of at least Automatic Deferral amount. All Participants, except those who, on the Effective Date of the EACA, are 
deferring an amount which is at least equal to the Automatic Deferral Percentage. 

c. [   ] No existing Salary Reduction Agreement. All Participants, except those who have in effect a Salary Reduction Agreement on 
the effective date of the EACA regardless of the Salary Reduction Contribution amount under the Agreement. 

 

d. [   ] Describe:   . 

Automatic Deferral Percentage. Unless a Participant makes an Affirmative Election, the Employer will withhold the following Automatic 
Deferral Percentage (select e. or f.): 

e. [   ] Constant. The Employer will withhold                         % of Compensation each payroll period. 

Escalation of deferral percentage (select one or leave blank if not applicable) 

1. [   ] Scheduled increases. This initial percentage will increase by                        % of Compensation per year up to a 
maximum of                          of Compensation.  

 

2. [   ] Other (described Automatic Deferral Percentage):     

Automatic Deferral Optional Elections 

f. [   ] Optional elections (select all that apply or leave blank if not applicable) 

Suspended Salary Reduction Contributions. If a Participant's Salary Reduction Contributions are suspended pursuant to a 
provision of the Plan (e.g., distribution due to military leave covered by the HEART Act), then a Participant's Affirmative Election 
will expire on the date the period of suspension begins unless otherwise elected below.  

1. [   ] A Participant's Affirmative Election will resume after the suspension period.  

Special Effective Date. Provisions will be effective as of the earlier of the Effective Date of the EACA provisions of Sections 2.2. or 2.3 
unless otherwise specified below.  

2. [   ] Special Effective Date:                         
 
32. In-Plan Roth Rollover Contributions. 

a. [   ] Yes, allowed. 
 
33. In-Plan Roth Rollover Transfers. 

a. [   ] Yes, allowed. 



Eligible 457 Plan 

© 2016 12 Security Financial Resources, Inc. 

This Plan is executed on the date(s) specified below: 

Use of Adoption Agreement. Failure to complete properly the elections in this Adoption Agreement may result in disqualification of the 
Employer's Plan. The Employer only may use this Adoption Agreement only in conjunction with the corresponding basic plan document. 

EMPLOYER:   City of Lake Geneva, WI 

By:   
DATE SIGNED 

UMB Bank, n.a. c/o Security Benefit 

08/15/2016 
TRUSTEE DATE SIGNED 

      APPROVED:  _______________________________
         Alan R. Kupsik, Mayor

ATTEST:  ___________________________________
       Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 27th day of 
December, 2016. 



Governmental Money Purchase Plan 

© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 
1 

ADOPTION AGREEMENT FOR 
GOVERNMENTAL VOLUME SUBMITTER MONEY PURCHASE PLAN 

CAUTION: Failure to properly fill out this Adoption Agreement may result in disqualification of the Plan. 

EMPLOYER INFORMATION 
(An amendment to the Adoption Agreement is not needed solely to reflect a change in this Employer Information Section.) 

1. EMPLOYER'S NAME, ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER, TIN AND FISCAL YEAR

Name:   City of Lake Geneva, WI

Address:   626 Geneva Street
Street 

  Lake Geneva   Wisconsin   53147 
City State Zip 

Telephone:   (267) 249-4098 

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN):   39-6005495 

Employer's Fiscal Year ends:   December 31 

2. TYPE OF GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY. This Plan may only be adopted a state or local governmental entity, or agency thereof,
including an Indian tribal government and may not be adopted by any other entity, including a federal government and any
agency or instrumentality thereof.
a. [   ] State government or state agency
b. [   ] County or county agency
c. [X] Municipality or municipal agency
d. [   ] Indian tribal government (see Note below)
e. [   ] Other:

NOTE:  An Indian tribal government may only adopt this Plan if such entity is defined under Code §7701(a)(40), is a subdivision 
of an Indian tribal government as determined in accordance with Code §7871(d), or is an agency or instrumentality of either, and  
all of the Participants under this Plan employed by such entity substantially perform services as an Employee in essential 
governmental functions and not in the performance of commercial activities (whether or not an essential government function). 

3. PARTICIPATING EMPLOYERS (Plan Section 1.38). Will any other Employers adopt this Plan as Participating Employers?
a. [X] No
b. [   ] Yes

PLAN INFORMATION 
(An amendment to the Adoption Agreement is not needed solely to reflect a change in the information in Questions 9. through 10.) 

4. PLAN NAME:

  City of Lake Geneva, WI 401(a) Plan 

5. PLAN STATUS
a. [   ] New Plan
b. [X] Amendment and restatement of existing Plan

PPA RESTATEMENT (leave blank if not applicable) 
1. [X] This is an amendment and restatement to bring a plan into compliance with the Pension Protection Act of

2006 ("PPA") and other legislative and regulatory changes (i.e., the 6-year pre-approved plan restatement). 

6. EFFECTIVE DATE (Plan Section 1.16) (complete a. if new plan; complete a. AND b. if an amendment and restatement)
Initial Effective Date of Plan
a. January 1, 2007  (enter month day, year) (hereinafter called the "Effective Date" unless 6.b. is 

entered below) 

Restatement Effective Date. If this is an amendment and restatement, the effective date of the restatement (hereinafter called the 
"Effective Date") is: 
b. January 1, 2016  (enter month day, year; may enter a restatement date that is the first day of the 

current Plan Year. Plan contains appropriate retroactive effective dates with respect to provisions for appropriate laws.) 

City of Lake Geneva
Resolution 16-R59



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

2 

7. PLAN YEAR (Plan Section 1.42) means, except as otherwise provided in d. below:  
a. [X] the calendar year 
b. [   ] the twelve-month period ending on                          (e.g., June 30th) 

 
SHORT PLAN YEAR (Plan Section 1.46). This is a Short Plan Year (if the effective date of participation is based on a Plan 
Year, then coordinate with Question 14): 
c. [X] N/A 
d. [   ] beginning on                                                  (enter month day, year; e.g., July 1, 2013) 

and ending on                                                  (enter month day, year). 
 
8. VALUATION DATE (Plan Section 1.52) means:  

a. [X] every day that the Trustee (or Insurer), any transfer agent appointed by the Trustee (or Insurer) or the Employer, and 
any stock exchange used by such agent are open for business (daily valuation) 

b. [   ] the last day of each Plan Year 
c. [   ] the last day of each Plan Year quarter 
d. [   ] other (specify day or days):       (must be at least once each Plan Year) 
NOTE: The Plan always permits interim valuations. 

 
9. TRUSTEE(S) OR INSURER(S) (Plan Sections 1.25 and 1.50):  

a. [   ] Insurer. This Plan is funded exclusively with Contracts and the name of the Insurer(s) is: 

(1)      (2)      (if more than 2, 
add names to signature page). 

 
b. [X] Individual Trustee(s). Individual Trustee(s) who serve as Trustee(s) over assets not subject to control by a corporate 

Trustee. (add additional Trustees as necessary) 

Name(s) Title(s) 

      City Administrator  

        

        
 

Address and telephone number 
1. [X] Use Employer address and telephone number 
2. [   ] Use address and telephone number below: 
 
Address:      

 Street 
             

 City State Zip 

Telephone:     
 

c. [   ] Corporate Trustee(s) (add additional Trustees as necessary) 
 
Name:     

Address:      
 Street 

             
 City State Zip 

Telephone:     
 

Directed/Discretionary Trustee. Unless otherwise specified below, if there is a corporate Trustee, it will serve as a Directed 
(nondiscretionary) Trustee (Plan Section 1.21) and if there is an individual Trustee, he or she will serve as a Discretionary 
Trustee (Plan Section 1.22) over all Plan assets (select all that apply; leave blank if defaults apply) 
d. [   ] Directed Trustee exceptions (leave blank if no exceptions): 

Directed Trustee over specified Plan assets (select all that apply; leave blank if none apply)  
1. [   ] The corporate Trustee will serve as Directed Trustee over the following assets:     
2. [   ] The individual Trustee(s) will serve as Directed Trustee over the following assets:     
Individual Trustee will serve as Directed Trustee (may not be selected with d.1. or d.2.) 
3. [   ] over all Plan assets 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

3 

e. [X] Discretionary Trustee exceptions (leave blank if no exceptions): 
Discretionary Trustee over specified Plan assets (select all that apply; leave blank if none apply)  
1. [   ] The individual Trustee(s) will serve as Discretionary Trustee over the following assets:     
2. [   ] The corporate Trustee will serve as Discretionary Trustee over the following assets:     
Corporate Trustee will serve as Discretionary Trustee (may not be selected with e.1. or e.2.) 
3. [   ] over all Plan assets 

 
Separate trust. Will a separate trust agreement that is approved by the IRS for use with this Plan be used? 
f. [X] No 
g. [   ] Yes 
NOTE: If Yes is selected, an executed copy of the trust agreement between the Trustee and the Employer must be attached to 

this Plan. The Plan and trust agreement will be read and construed together. The responsibilities, rights and powers of 
the Trustee will be those specified in the trust agreement. 

 
10. ADMINISTRATOR'S NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER 

(If none is named, the Employer will be the Administrator (Plan Section 1.2).)  
a. [X] Employer (use Employer address and telephone number) 
b. [   ] Other: 

Name:     
 
Address:     

 Street 

             
 City State Zip 

Telephone:     
 
11. CONTRIBUTION TYPES 

The selections made below must correspond with the selections made under the Contributions and Allocations Section of this 
Adoption Agreement. 
FROZEN PLAN OR CONTRIBUTIONS HAVE BEEN SUSPENDED (Plan Section 4.1(c)) (optional)  
a. [   ] This is a frozen Plan (i.e., all contributions cease) (if this is a temporary suspension, select a.2):  

1. [   ] All contributions ceased as of, or prior to, the effective date of this amendment and restatement and the prior 
Plan provisions are not reflected in this Adoption Agreement (may enter effective date at 3. below and/or 
select contributions at b. - f. (optional), skip questions 12-18 and 22-29) 

2. [   ] All contributions ceased or were suspended and the prior Plan provisions are reflected in this Adoption 
Agreement (must enter effective date at 3. below and select contributions at b. - f.) 

Effective date 
3. [   ] as of     (effective date is optional unless a.2. has been selected 

above or this is the amendment or restatement to freeze the Plan). 
 

CONTRIBUTIONS 
The Plan permits the following contributions (select one or more): 
b. [X] Employer contributions other than matching (Questions 24-25)  

1. [   ] This Plan qualifies as a Social Security Replacement Plan (Question 24.c. must be selected) 
c. [   ] Employer matching contributions (Questions 26-28) 
d. [   ] Mandatory Employee contributions (Question 31) 
e. [   ] After-tax voluntary Employee contributions (Question 32) 
f. [X] Rollover contributions (Question 39) 

 
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS 
 
12. ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES (Plan Section 1.17) means all Employees (including Leased Employees) EXCEPT those Employees 

who are excluded below or elsewhere in the Plan:  
a. [   ] No excluded Employees. There are no additional excluded Employees under the Plan (skip to Question 13). 
b. [X] Exclusions. The following Employees are not Eligible Employees for Plan purposes (select one or more):  

1. [   ] Union Employees (as defined in Plan Section 1.17) 
2. [   ] Nonresident aliens (as defined in Plan Section 1.17) 
3. [   ] Leased Employees (Plan Section 1.28) 
4. [   ] Part-time/temporary/seasonal Employees. A part-time, temporary or seasonal Employee is an Employee 

whose regularly scheduled service is less than                Hours of Service in the relevant eligibility 
computation period (as defined in Plan Section 1.54). However, if any such excluded Employee actually 
completes a Year of Service, then such Employee will no longer be part of this excluded class. 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

4 

5. [X] Other:   Any Employees not covered by the collective bargaining agreement of the Lake Geneva Fire Fighters 
Association   (must be definitely determinable under Regulations §1.401-1(b). Exclusions may be 
employment title specific but may not be by individual name nor result in only a finite group of individuals 
(e.g., excluding anyone hired after 12/31/12.) 

 
13. CONDITIONS OF ELIGIBILITY (Plan Section 3.1)  

a. [X] No age or service required. No age or service required for all Contribution Types (skip to Question 14). 
b. [   ] Eligibility. An Eligible Employee will be eligible to participate in the Plan upon satisfaction of the following (complete 

c. and d., select e. and f. if applicable):  

Eligibility Requirements 
c. [   ] Age Requirement 

1. [   ] No age requirement 
2. [   ] Age 20 1/2 
3. [   ] Age 21 
4. [   ] Age              (may not exceed 26) 

d. [   ] Service Requirement  
1. [   ] No service requirement 
2. [   ]             (not to exceed 60) months of service (elapsed time) 
3. [   ] 1 Year of Service 
4. [   ]               (not to exceed 5) Years of Service 
5. [   ]              consecutive month period from the Eligible Employee's employment commencement date and during 

which at least                Hours of Service are completed. 
6. [   ]              consecutive months of employment from the Eligible Employee's employment commencement date. 
7. [   ] Other:                                                                                   (e.g., date on which 1,000 Hours of Service is 

completed within the computation period) (must satisfy the Notes below) 
NOTE: If c.4. or d.7. is selected, the condition must be an age or service requirement that is definitely determinable and may 

not exceed age 26 and may not exceed 5 Years of Service. 
NOTE: Year of Service means Period of Service if elapsed time method is chosen. 

 
Waiver of conditions. The service and/or age requirements specified above will be waived in accordance with the following 
(leave blank if there are no waivers of conditions): 
e. [   ] If employed on                               the following requirements, and the entry date requirement, will be waived. The 

waiver applies to any Eligible Employee unless 3. selected below. Such Employees will enter the Plan as of such date 
(select 1. and/or 2. AND 3. if applicable):  
1. [   ] service requirement (may let part-time Eligible Employees into the Plan) 
2. [   ] age requirement 
3. [   ] waiver is for:                                                             

 
Amendment or restatement to change eligibility requirements 
f. [   ] This amendment or restatement (or a prior amendment and restatement) modified the eligibility requirements and the 

prior eligibility conditions continue to apply to the Eligible Employees specified below. If this option is NOT selected, 
then all Eligible Employees must satisfy the eligibility conditions set forth above.  
1. [   ] The eligibility conditions above only apply to Eligible Employees who were not Participants as of the 

effective date of the modification. 
2. [   ] The eligibility conditions above only apply to individuals who were hired on or after the effective date of the 

modification. 
 
14. EFFECTIVE DATE OF PARTICIPATION (ENTRY DATE) (Plan Section 3.2)  

An Eligible Employee who has satisfied the eligibility requirements will become a Participant in the Plan as of the: 
a. [   ] date such requirements are met 
b. [X] first day of the month coinciding with or next following the date on which such requirements are met 
c. [   ] first day of the Plan Year quarter coinciding with or next following the date on which such requirements are met 
d. [   ] earlier of the first day of the Plan Year or the first day of the seventh month of the Plan Year coinciding with or next 

following the date on which such requirements are met 
e. [   ] first day of the Plan Year coinciding with or next following the date on which such requirements are met (Eligibility 

must be six months of service (or 1 1/2 Years (or Periods) of Service if 100% immediate vesting is selected) or less and 
age must be 20 1/2 or less.) 

f. [   ] first day of the Plan Year in which such requirements are met 
g. [   ] first day of the Plan Year in which such requirements are met, if such requirements are met in the first 6 months of the 

Plan Year, or as of the first day of the next succeeding Plan Year if such requirements are met in the last 6 months of 
the Plan Year. 

h. [   ] other:                                                                 (must be definitely determinable) 
 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

5 

SERVICE 
 
15. RECOGNITION OF SERVICE WITH OTHER EMPLOYERS (Plan Sections 1.39 and 1.54)  

a. [X] No service with other employers is recognized except as otherwise required by law (e.g., the Plan already provides for 
the recognition of service with Employers who have adopted this Plan as well as service with Affiliated Employers and 
predecessor Employers who maintained this Plan; skip to Question 16). 

b. [   ] Prior service with the designated employers is recognized as follows (answer c. and select one or more of c.1. - 3.; 
select d. - f. as applicable) (if more than 3 employers, attach an addendum to the Adoption Agreement or complete 
option h. under Section B of Appendix A): 

 Contribution 
Other Employer Eligibility Vesting Allocation 

c. [   ] Employer name: 1. [   ] 2. [   ] 3. [   ] 
    

d. [   ] Employer name: 1. [   ] 2. [   ] 3. [   ] 
    

e. [   ] Employer name: 1. [   ] 2. [   ] 3. [   ] 
    

Limitations 
f. [   ] The following provisions or limitations apply with respect to the 1. [   ] 2. [   ] 3. [   ] 

recognition of prior service:     
(e.g., credit service with X only on/following 1/1/13) 

NOTE: If the other Employer(s) maintained this qualified Plan, then Years (and/or Periods) of Service with such Employer(s) 
must be recognized pursuant to Plan Sections 1.39 and 1.54 regardless of any selections above. 

 
16. SERVICE CREDITING METHOD (Plan Sections 1.39 and 1.54) 

NOTE: If no selections are made in this Section, then the provisions set forth in the definition of Year of Service in Plan 
Section 1.54 will apply, including the following defaults: 
1. A Year of Service means completion of at least 1,000 Hours of Service during the applicable computation period. 
2. Hours of Service (Plan Section 1.24) will be based on actual Hours of Service. 
3. For eligibility purposes, the computation period will be as defined in Plan Section 1.54 (i.e., shift to the Plan Year if 

the eligibility condition is one (1) Year of Service or less). 
4. For vesting and allocation purposes, the computation period will be the Plan Year.  

a. [   ] Elapsed time method. (Period of Service applies instead of Year of Service) Instead of Hours of Service, elapsed time 
will be used for:  
1. [   ] all purposes (skip to Question 17) 
2. [   ] the following purposes (select one or more):  

a. [   ] eligibility to participate 
b. [   ] vesting 
c. [   ] sharing in allocations or contributions 

 
b. [   ] Alternative definitions for the Hours of Service method. Instead of the defaults, the following alternatives will apply 

for the Hours of Service method (select one or more):  
1. [   ] Eligibility computation period. Instead of shifting to the Plan Year, the eligibility computation period after 

the initial eligibility computation period will be based on each anniversary of the date the Employee first 
completes an Hour of Service 

2. [   ] Vesting computation period. Instead of the Plan Year, the vesting computation period will be the date an 
Employee first performs an Hour of Service and each anniversary thereof. 

3. [   ] Equivalency method. Instead of using actual Hours of Service, an equivalency method will be used to 
determine Hours of Service for:  
a. [   ] all purposes 
b. [   ] the following purposes (select one or more):  

1. [   ] eligibility to participate 
2. [   ] vesting 
3. [   ] sharing in allocations or contributions 

Such method will apply to: 
c. [   ] all Employees 
d. [   ] Employees for whom records of actual Hours of Service are not maintained or available 

(e.g., salaried Employees) 
e. [   ] other:            (e.g., per-diem Employees only) 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

6 

Hours of Service will be determined on the basis of: 
f. [   ] days worked (10 hours per day) 
g. [   ] weeks worked (45 hours per week) 
h. [   ] semi-monthly payroll periods worked (95 hours per semi-monthly pay period) 
i. [   ] months worked (190 hours per month) 
j. [   ] bi-weekly payroll periods worked (90 hours per bi-weekly pay period) 
k. [   ] other:             (e.g., option f. is used for per-diem 

Employees and option g. is used for on-call Employees). 

4. [   ] Number of Hours of Service required. Instead of 1,000 Hours of Service, Year of Service means the 
applicable computation period during which an Employee has completed at least              (not to exceed 
1,000) Hours of Service for:  
a. [   ] all purposes 
b. [   ] the following purposes (select one or more):  

1. [   ] eligibility to participate 
2. [   ] vesting 
3. [   ] sharing in allocations or contributions 

 
VESTING 
 
17. VESTING OF PARTICIPANT'S INTEREST – EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS (Plan Section 6.4(b))  

a. [   ] N/A (no Employer contributions; skip to Question 19) 
b. [X] The vesting provisions selected below apply. Section B of Appendix A can be used to specify any exceptions to the 

provisions below. 
NOTE: The Plan provides that contributions for converted sick leave and/or vacation leave are fully Vested. 

 
Vesting for Employer contributions other than matching contributions 
c. [   ] N/A (no Employer contributions (other than matching contributions); skip to f.) 
d. [X] 100% vesting. Participants are 100% Vested in Employer contributions (other than matching contributions) upon 

entering Plan. 
e. [   ] The following vesting schedule, based on a Participant's Years of Service (or Periods of Service if the elapsed time 

method is selected), applies to Employer contributions (other than matching contributions):  
1. [   ] 6 Year Graded: 0-1 year-0%; 2 years-20%; 3 years-40%; 4 years-60%; 5 years-80%; 6 years-100% 
2. [   ] 4 Year Graded: 1 year-25%; 2 years-50%; 3 years-75%; 4 years-100% 
3. [   ] 5 Year Graded: 1 year-20%; 2 years-40%; 3 years-60%; 4 years-80%; 5 years-100% 
4. [   ] Cliff: 100% vesting after                (not to exceed 15) years 
5. [   ] Other graded vesting schedule (must provide for full vesting no later than 15 years of service; add additional 

lines as necessary) 

 Years (or Periods) of Service Percentage 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 

 
Vesting for Employer matching contributions 
f. [X] N/A (no Employer matching contributions) 
g. [   ] The schedule above will also apply to Employer matching contributions. 
h. [   ] 100% vesting. Participants are 100% Vested in Employer matching contributions upon entering Plan. 
i. [   ] The following vesting schedule, based on a Participant's Years of Service (or Periods of Service if the elapsed time 

method is selected), applies to Employer matching contributions: 
1. [   ] 6 Year Graded: 0-1 year-0%; 2 years-20%; 3 years-40%; 4 years-60%; 5 years-80%; 6 years-100% 
2. [   ] 4 Year Graded: 1 year-25%; 2 years-50%; 3 years-75%; 4 years-100% 
3. [   ] 5 Year Graded: 1 year-20%; 2 years-40%; 3 years-60%; 4 years-80%; 5 years-100% 
4. [   ] Cliff: 100% vesting after                (not to exceed 15) years 
5. [   ] Other graded vesting schedule (must provide for full vesting no later than 15 years of service; add additional 

lines as necessary) 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

7 

 Years (or Periods) of Service Percentage 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 

 
18. VESTING OPTIONS 

Excluded vesting service. The following Years of Service will be disregarded for vesting purposes (select all that apply; leave 
blank if none apply): 
a. [   ] Service prior to the initial Effective Date of the Plan or a predecessor plan (as defined in Regulations §1.411(a)-5(b)(3)) 
b. [   ] Service prior to the computation period in which an Employee has attained age               . 
c. [   ] Service during a period for which an Employee did not make mandatory Employee contributions. 

 
Vesting for death, Total And Permanent Disability and Early Retirement Date. Regardless of the vesting schedule, a 
Participant will become fully Vested upon (select all that apply; leave blank if none apply): 
d. [   ] Death 
e. [   ] Total and Permanent Disability 
f. [   ] Early Retirement Date 

 
RETIREMENT AGES 
 
19. NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE ("NRA") (Plan Section 1.32) means: 

a. [X] Specific age. The date a Participant attains age   55   (may not exceed 65) 
b. [   ] Age/participation. The later of the date a Participant attains age              (may not exceed 65) or the              (may not 

exceed 10th) anniversary of the first day of the Plan Year in which participation in the Plan commenced 
 

NOTE: Effective for Plan Years beginning on or after the later of (1) January 1, 2015, or (2) the close of the first regular 
legislative session of the legislative body with the authority to amend the plan that begins on or after the date that is 
three months after the final regulations are published in the Federal Register, Normal Retirement Age of less than age 
62 must meet Regulation §1.401(a)-1(b)(2). 

 
Qualified police or firefighters. Normal Retirement Age for qualified public safety employees (as defined in Code §72(t)(1)) 
(leave blank if not applicable) 
c. [   ] Age              (may not be less than 50) 

 
20. NORMAL RETIREMENT DATE (Plan Section 1.33) means, with respect to any Participant, the:  

a. [X] date on which the Participant attains "NRA" 
b. [   ] first day of the month coinciding with or next following the Participant's "NRA" 
c. [   ] first day of the month nearest the Participant's "NRA" 
d. [   ] Anniversary Date coinciding with or next following the Participant's "NRA" 
e. [   ] Anniversary Date nearest the Participant's "NRA" 
f. [   ] Other:                                (e.g., first day of the month following the Participant's "NRA"). 

 
21. EARLY RETIREMENT DATE (Plan Section 1.15) 

a. [   ] N/A (no early retirement provision provided) 
b. [X] Early Retirement Date means the:  

1. [X] date on which a Participant satisfies the early retirement requirements 
2. [   ] first day of the month coinciding with or next following the date on which a Participant satisfies the early 

retirement requirements 
3. [   ] Anniversary Date coinciding with or next following the date on which a Participant satisfies the early 

retirement requirements 

Early retirement requirements 
4. [X] Participant attains age   55  

AND, completes.... (leave blank if not applicable)  
a. [   ] at least             Years (or Periods) of Service for vesting purposes 
b. [   ] at least              Years (or Periods) of Service for eligibility purposes 

c. [   ] Early Retirement Date means:                                                          (must be definitely determinable) 
 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

8 

COMPENSATION 
 
22. COMPENSATION with respect to any Participant is defined as follows (Plan Sections 1.10 and 1.23).  

Base definition 
a. [X] Wages, tips and other compensation on Form W-2 
b. [   ] Code §3401(a) wages (wages for withholding purposes) 
c. [   ] 415 safe harbor compensation 
NOTE: Plan Section 1.23(c) provides that the base definition of Compensation includes deferrals that are not included in 

income due to Code §§401(k), 125, 132(f)(4), 403(b), 402(h)(1)(B)(SEP), 414(h)(2), & 457(b). 
 

Determination period. Compensation will be based on the following "determination period" (this will also be the Limitation 
Year unless otherwise elected at option f. under Section B of Appendix A): 
d. [X] the Plan Year 
e. [   ] the Fiscal Year coinciding with or ending within the Plan Year 
f. [   ] the calendar year coinciding with or ending within the Plan Year 

 
Adjustments to Compensation (for Plan Section 1.10). Compensation will be adjusted by: 
g. [   ] No adjustments (skip to i. below) 
h. [X] Adjustments. Compensation will be adjusted by (select all that apply):  

1. [   ] excluding salary reductions (401(k), 125, 132(f)(4), 403(b), SEP, 414(h)(2) pickup, & 457(b)) 
2. [   ] excluding reimbursements or other expense allowances, fringe benefits (cash or non-cash), moving expenses, 

deferred compensation (other than deferrals specified in 1. above) and welfare benefits. 
3. [X] excluding Compensation paid during the "determination period" while not a Participant in the Plan. 
4. [   ] excluding Military Differential Pay 
5. [   ] excluding overtime 
6. [   ] excluding bonuses 
7. [   ] other:                                                  (e.g., describe Compensation from the elections available above or a 

combination thereof as to a Participant group (e.g., no exclusions as to Division A Employees and exclude 
bonuses as to Division B Employees); and/or describe another exclusion (e.g., exclude shift differential pay)). 

 
Military Differential Pay Special Effective Date (leave blank if not applicable) 
i. [   ] If this is a PPA restatement and the provisions above regarding Military Differential Pay (included unless h.4. is 

selected) have a later effective date than Plan Years beginning after December 31, 2008, then enter the date such 
provisions were first effective:                                         (may not be earlier than January 1, 2009; for Plan Years 
beginning prior to January 1, 2009, Military Differential Pay is treated in accordance with the post-severance 
Compensation provisions in the following Question). 

 
23. POST-SEVERANCE COMPENSATION (415 REGULATIONS)  

The following optional provision of the 415 Regulations will apply to Limitation Years beginning on or after July 1, 2007 unless 
otherwise elected below: 

415 Compensation (post-severance compensation adjustments) (select all that apply at a.; leave blank if none apply) 
NOTE: Unless otherwise elected under a. below, the following defaults apply: 415 Compensation will include (to the extent 

provided in Plan Section 1.23), post-severance regular pay, leave cash-outs and payments from nonqualified unfunded 
deferred compensation plans.  

a. [   ] The defaults listed above apply except for the following (select one or more):  
1. [   ] Leave cash-outs will be excluded 
2. [   ] Nonqualified unfunded deferred compensation will be excluded 
3. [   ] Military Differential Pay will be included (Plan automatically includes for Limitation Years beginning after 

December 31, 2008) 
4. [   ] Disability continuation payments will be included 

 
Plan Compensation (post-severance compensation adjustments) 
b. [X] Defaults apply. Compensation will include (to the extent provided in Plan Section 1.10 and to the extent such amounts 

would be included in Compensation if paid prior to severance of employment) post-severance regular pay, leave cash-outs, 
and payments from nonqualified unfunded deferred compensation plans. 

c. [   ] Exclude all post-severance compensation. Exclude all post-severance compensation for allocation purposes. 
d. [   ] Post-severance adjustments. The defaults listed at b. apply except for the following (select one or more):  

1. [   ] Exclude all post-severance compensation 
2. [   ] Regular pay will be excluded 
3. [   ] Leave cash-outs will be excluded 
4. [   ] Nonqualified unfunded deferred compensation will be excluded 
5. [   ] Military Differential Pay will be included 
6. [   ] Disability continuation payments will be included 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

9 

NOTE: The above treatment of Military Differential Pay only applies to Plan Years beginning prior to January 1, 2009. For Plan 
Years beginning after such date, Military Differential Pay is not considered post-severance compensation and the 
provisions of Question 22 apply. 

 
Post-severance compensation special effective date (leave blank if not applicable) 
e. [   ] If this is a PPA restatement and the post-severance compensation adjustments above for 415 Compensation or Plan 

Compensation applied other than the first day of the Plan Year beginning on or after July 1, 2007, then enter the date such 
provisions were first effective:     

 
CONTRIBUTIONS AND ALLOCATIONS 

 
24. EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS (OTHER THAN MATCHING CONTRIBUTIONS) (Plan Section 4.1(a)(2)) (skip to Question 

26 if Employer contributions are NOT selected at Question 11.b.) 

CONTRIBUTION FORMULA (select one or more of the following contribution formulas:)  
a. [X] Fixed contribution equal to (only select one):  

1. [   ]             % of each Participant's Compensation for each:  
a. [   ] Plan Year 
b. [   ] calendar quarter 
c. [   ] month 
d. [   ] pay period 
e. [   ] week 

2. [   ] $               per Participant. 
3. [   ] $               per Hour of Service worked while an Eligible Employee  

a. [   ] up to                hours (leave blank if no limit) 
4. [X] other:   The amount required to be contributed to this Plan by the Employer under a separate contract with the 

Lake Geneva Fire Fighters Association   (the formula described must satisfy the definitely determinable 
requirement under Regulations §1.401-1(b)). 

b. [   ] Sick leave/vacation leave conversion. The Employer will contribute an amount equal to an Employee's current hourly 
rate of pay multiplied by the Participant's number of unused accumulated sick leave and/or vacation days (as selected 
below). Only unpaid sick and vacation leave for which the Employee has no right to receive in cash may be included. 
In no event will the Employer's contribution for the Plan Year exceed the maximum contribution permitted under 
Code §415(c). 

The following may be converted under the Plan: (select one or both):  
1. [   ] Sick leave 
2. [   ] Vacation leave 

Eligible Employees. Only the following Participants shall receive the Employer contribution for sick leave and/or 
vacation leave (select 3. and/or 4; leave blank if no limitations provided, however, that this Plan may not be used to 
only provide benefits for terminated Employees) 
3. [   ] Former Employees. All Employees terminating service with the Employer during the Plan Year and who 

have satisfied the eligibility requirements based on the terms of the Employer's accumulated benefits plans 
checked below (select all that apply; leave blank if no exclusions):  
a. [   ] The Former Employee must be at least age            (e.g., 55) 
b. [   ] The value of the sick and/or vacation leave must be at least $           (e.g., $2,000) 
c. [   ] A contribution will only be made if the total hours is over            (e.g., 10) hours 
d. [   ] A contribution will not be made for hours in excess of            (e.g., 40) hours  

4. [   ] Active Employees. Active Employees who have not terminated service during the Plan Year and who meet 
the following requirements (select all that apply; leave blank if no exclusions):  
a. [   ] The Employee must be at least age            (e.g., 55) 
b. [   ] The value of the sick and/or vacation leave must be at least $           (e.g., $2,000) 
c. [   ] A contribution will only be made if the total hours is over            (e.g., 10) hours 
d. [   ] A contribution will not be made for hours in excess of            (e.g., 40) hours 

c. [   ] Social Security Replacement Plan. An amount equal to 7.5% of the Participant's Compensation for the entire Plan 
Year, reduced by Employee and Employer contributions to this Plan actually contributed to the Participant's Account 
during such Plan Year. (may only be selected if Question 11.b.1. has also been selected) 
Include only part-time, seasonal and temporary Employees (leave blank if not applicable)  
1. [   ] Regardless of any other provision in this to the contrary, the contribution above will only be made for part-

time, seasonal, or temporary Employees who are not otherwise covered by another qualifying public 
retirement system as defined for purposes of Regulation §31.3121(b)(7)-2. 

 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

10 

25. ALLOCATION CONDITIONS (Plan Section 4.3). If 24.a. is selected above, indicate requirements to share in allocations of 
Employer contributions (select a. OR b. and all that apply at c. - e.) 
a. [X] No conditions. All Participants share in the allocations regardless of service completed during the Plan Year or 

employment status on the last day of the Plan Year (skip to Question 26). 
b. [   ] Allocation conditions apply (select one of 1. - 5. AND one of 6. - 9. below) 

Conditions for Participants NOT employed on the last day of the Plan Year 
1. [   ] A Participant must complete at least                     (not to exceed 1,000) Hours of Service (or                 (not to 

exceed 12) months of service if the elapsed time method is selected). 
2. [   ] A Participant must complete a Year of Service (or Period of Service if the elapsed time method is selected). 
3. [   ] Participants will NOT share in the allocations, regardless of service. 
4. [   ] Participants will share in the allocations, regardless of service. 
5. [   ] Other:                                                   (must be definitely determinable, not subject to Employer discretion 

and may not require more than one Year of Service (or Period of Service if the elapsed time method is 
selected)). 

Conditions for Participants employed on the last day of the Plan Year 
6. [   ] No service requirement. 
7. [   ] A Participant must complete a Year of Service (or Period of Service if the elapsed time method is selected). 
8. [   ] A Participant must complete at least              (not to exceed 1,000) Hours of Service during the Plan Year. 
9. [   ] Other:                                                        (must be definitely determinable, not subject to Employer discretion 

and may not require more than one Year of Service (or Period of Service if the elapsed time method is 
selected)). 

Waiver of conditions for Participants NOT employed on the last day of the Plan Year. If b.1., 2., 3., or 5. is selected, 
Participants who are not employed on the last day of the Plan Year in which one of the following events occur will be eligible to 
share in the allocations regardless of the above conditions (select all that apply; leave blank if none apply): 
c. [   ] Death 
d. [   ] Total and Permanent Disability 
e. [   ] Termination of employment on or after Normal Retirement Age 

1. [   ] or Early Retirement Date 
 
26. EMPLOYER MATCHING CONTRIBUTIONS (Plan Section 4.1(a)(3)). (skip to Question 29 if matching contributions are NOT 

selected at Question 11.c.) The Employer will make the following matching contributions:   
A. Elective deferrals taken into account. For purposes of applying the matching contribution provisions below, elective deferrals 

include elective deferral (pre-tax and Roth) contributions to the following Employer plan(s) (insert name of Plan(s) to which the 
elective deferral contributions being matched will be made):  
a. [   ] 457 plan(s). Enter Plan name:     
b. [   ] 403(b) plan(s). Enter Plan name:     
NOTE: If selected at Question 32, after-tax voluntary Employee contributions are also considered elective deferrals for 

purposes of matching contributions. 
 

B. Matching Formula. (select one) 
c. [   ] Fixed - uniform rate/amount. The Employer will make matching contributions equal to           % (e.g., 50) of the 

Participant's elective deferrals  
1. [   ]  that do not exceed           % of a Participant's Compensation (leave blank if no limit) 

d. [   ] Fixed - tiered. The Employer will make matching contributions equal to a uniform percentage of each tier of each 
Participant's elective deferrals, determined as follows: 
NOTE: Fill in only percentages or dollar amounts, but not both. If percentages are used, each tier represents the 

amount of the Participant's applicable contributions that equals the specified percentage of the Participant's 
Compensation (add additional tiers if necessary): 

Tiers of Contributions Matching Percentage 
(indicate $ or %) 
First                           % 
Next                           % 
Next                           % 
Next                           % 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

11 

e. [   ] Fixed - Years of Service. The Employer will make matching contributions equal to a uniform percentage of each 
Participant's elective deferrals based on the Participant's Years of Service (or Periods of Service if the elapsed time 
method is selected), determined as follows (add additional tiers if necessary): 

Years (or Periods) of Service Matching Percentage 
                           % 
                           % 
                           % 

For purposes of the above matching contribution formula, a Year (or Period) of Service means a Year (or Period) of 
Service for:  
1. [   ] vesting purposes 
2. [   ] eligibility purposes 

f. [   ] Other:                                                            (the formula described must satisfy the definitely determinable 
requirement under Regulations §1.401-1(b)) 

 
27. MATCHING CONTRIBUTION PROVISIONS 
 

A. Maximum matching contribution. The total matching contribution made on behalf of any Participant for any Plan Year will not 
exceed:  
a. [   ] N/A (no Plan specific limit on the amount of matching contribution) 
b. [   ] $            . 
c. [   ]             % of Compensation. 

 
B. Period of determination. The matching contribution formula will be applied on the following basis (and elective deferrals and 

any Compensation or dollar limitation used in determining the matching contribution will be based on the applicable period): 
d. [   ] the Plan Year 
e. [   ] each payroll period 
f. [   ] each month 
g. [   ] each Plan Year quarter 
h. [   ] each payroll unit (e.g., hour) 

 
28. ALLOCATION CONDITIONS FOR MATCHING CONTRIBUTIONS (Plan Section 4.3). Select a. OR b. and all that apply of 

c. - h.  
a. [   ] No conditions. All Participants share in the allocations regardless of service completed during the Plan Year or 

employment status on the last day of the Plan Year (skip to Question 29). 
b. [   ] Allocation conditions apply (select one of 1. -5. AND one of 6. - 9. below) 

Conditions for Participants NOT employed on the last day of the Plan Year.  
1. [   ] A Participant must complete at least              (not to exceed 1,000) Hours of Service (or              (not to 

exceed 12) months of service if the elapsed time method is selected). 
2. [   ] A Participant must complete a Year of Service (or Period of Service if the elapsed time method is selected). 
3. [   ] Participants will NOT share in the allocations, regardless of service. 
4. [   ] Participants will share in the allocations, regardless of service. 
5. [   ] Other:                                                                      (must be definitely determinable, not subject to Employer 

discretion and may not require more than one Year of Service (or Period of Service if the elapsed time 
method is selected)). 

 
Conditions for Participants employed on the last day of the Plan Year 
6. [   ] No service requirement. 
7. [   ] A Participant must complete a Year of Service (or Period of Service if the elapsed time method is selected). 
8. [   ] A Participant must complete at least               (not to exceed 1,000) Hours of Service during the Plan Year. 
9. [   ] Other:                      (must be definitely determinable, not subject to Employer discretion and may not require 

more than one Year of Service (or Period of Service if the elapsed time method is selected)). 
 

Waiver of conditions for Participants NOT employed on the last day of the Plan Year. If b.1., 2., 3., or 5. is selected, 
Participants who are not employed on the last day of the Plan Year in which one of the following events occur will be eligible to 
share in the allocations regardless of the above conditions (select all that apply; leave blank if none apply): 
c. [   ] Death 
d. [   ] Total and Permanent Disability 
e. [   ] Termination of employment on or after Normal Retirement Age 

1. [   ] or Early Retirement Date 
 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

12 

Conditions based on period other than Plan Year. The allocation conditions above will be applied based on the Plan Year 
unless otherwise selected below. If selected, the above provisions will be applied by substituting the term Plan Year with the 
specified period (e.g., if Plan Year quarter is selected below and the allocation condition is 250 Hours of Service per quarter, 
enter 250 hours (not 1000) at b.8. above). 
f. [   ] The Plan Year quarter. 
g. [   ] Payroll period. 
h. [   ] Other:                      (must be definitely determinable and not subject to Employer discretion and may not be longer than 

a twelve month period). 
 
29. FORFEITURES (Plan Sections 1.21 and 4.3(e)) 

Forfeitures of Employer contributions other than matching contributions will be:  
a. [   ] added to the Employer contribution and allocated in the same manner 
b. [   ] used to reduce any Employer contribution 
c. [X] allocated to all Participants eligible to share in the allocations of Employer contributions or Forfeitures in the same 

proportion that each Participant's Compensation for the Plan Year bears to the Compensation of all Participants for 
such year 

d. [   ] other:             (describe the treatment of Forfeitures in a manner that is definitely 
determinable and not subject to Employer discretion; e.g., Forfeitures attributable to transferred balances from Plan X 
are allocated as additional discretionary contributions only to former Plan X Participants) 

Forfeitures of Employer matching contributions will be: 
e. [X] N/A. Same as above or no Employer matching contributions. 
f. [   ] used to reduce the Employer matching contribution. 
g. [   ] used to reduce any Employer contribution. 
h. [   ] other:             (describe the treatment of Forfeitures in a manner that is definitely 

determinable and not subject to Employer discretion; e.g., Forfeitures attributable to transferred balances from Plan X 
are allocated as additional discretionary contributions only to former Plan X Participants) 

 
30. ALLOCATION OF EARNINGS (Plan Section 4.3(c)) 

Allocation of earnings with respect to amounts which are not subject to Participant investment direction and which are 
contributed to the Plan after the previous Valuation Date will be determined:  
a. [X] N/A. (all assets in the Plan are subject to Participant investment direction) 
b. [   ] by using a weighted average based on the amount of time that has passed between the date a contribution or distribution 

is made and the prior Valuation Date 
c. [   ] by treating one-half of all such contributions as being a part of the Participant's nonsegregated Account balance as of 

the previous Valuation Date 
d. [   ] by using the method specified in Plan Section 4.3(c) (balance forward method) 
e. [   ] other:                                                            (must be a definite predetermined formula) 

 
31. MANDATORY EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS (Plan Section 4.8) (skip if mandatory Employee contributions NOT selected 

at Question 11.d.)  
a. [   ] An Eligible Employee must contribute to the Plan           % (not to exceed 25%) of Compensation. 
b. [   ] An Eligible Employee must, prior to his or her first Entry Date, make a one-time irrevocable election to contribute to 

the Plan from             % (not less than 1%) to             % (not to exceed 25%) of Compensation. 
c. [   ] Other:                                                            (must be definitely determinable) 

Employer pick-up contribution. The mandatory Employee contribution is "picked up" by the Employer under Code §414(h)(2) 
unless elected below. 
d. [   ] The mandatory Employee contribution is not "picked-up" by the Employer. 

 
32. AFTER-TAX VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS (Plan Section 4.9) (skip if after-tax voluntary Employee 

contributions NOT selected at Question 11.e.) 
Matching after-tax voluntary Employee contributions. There are no Employer matching contributions on after-tax voluntary 
Employee contributions unless elected below. 
a. [   ] After-tax voluntary Employee contributions are considered elective deferrals for purposes of applying any matching 

contributions under the Plan. 
 
DISTRIBUTIONS 
 
33. FORM OF DISTRIBUTIONS (Plan Sections 6.5 and 6.6) 

Distributions under the Plan may be made in (select all that apply; must select at least one):  
a. [X] lump-sums 
b. [X] substantially equal installments 
c. [   ] partial withdrawals, provided the minimum withdrawal is $             (leave blank if no minimum) 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

13 

d. [X] partial withdrawals or installments are only permitted for Participants or Beneficiaries who must receive required 
minimum distributions under Code §401(a)(9) except for the following (e.g., partial is not permitted for death benefits; 
leave blank if no exceptions):  
1. [   ]             

e. [   ] annuity:             (describe the form of annuity or annuities) 
f. [   ] other:               (must be definitely determinable and not subject to Employer discretion) 
NOTE: Regardless of the above, a Participant is not required to request a withdrawal of his or her total Account for an 

in-service distribution, a hardship distribution, or a distribution from the Participant's Rollover Account. 
 

Cash or property. Distributions may be made in: 
g. [X] cash only, except for (select all that apply; leave blank if none apply):  

1. [   ] insurance Contracts 
2. [   ] annuity Contracts 
3. [   ] Participant loans 

h. [   ] cash or property, except that the following limitation(s) apply: (leave blank if there are no limitations on property 
distributions):  
1. [   ]                                                                                  (must be definitely determinable and not 

subject to Employer discretion) 
 
34. CONDITIONS FOR DISTRIBUTIONS UPON SEVERANCE OF EMPLOYMENT. Distributions upon severance of 

employment pursuant to Plan Section 6.4(a) will not be made unless the following conditions have been satisfied:  
 

A. Accounts in excess of $5,000 
a. [X] Distributions may be made as soon as administratively feasible following severance of employment. 
b. [   ] Distributions may be made as soon as administratively feasible after the last day of the Plan Year coincident with or 

next following severance of employment. 
c. [   ] Distributions may be made as soon as administratively feasible after the last day of the Plan Year quarter coincident 

with or next following severance of employment. 
d. [   ] Distributions may be made as soon as administratively feasible after the Valuation Date coincident with or next 

following severance of employment. 
e. [   ] Distributions may be made as soon as administratively feasible after              months have elapsed following severance 

of employment. 
f. [   ] No distributions may be made until a Participant has reached Early or Normal Retirement Date. 
g. [   ] Other:               (must be objective conditions which are ascertainable and may not 

exceed the limits of Code §401(a)(14) as set forth in Plan Section 6.7) 
 

B. Accounts of $5,000 or less 
h. [X] Same as above 
i. [   ] Distributions may be made as soon as administratively feasible following severance of employment. 
j. [   ] Distributions may be made as soon as administratively feasible after the last day of the Plan Year coincident with or 

next following severance of employment. 
k. [   ] Other:             (must be objective conditions which are ascertainable and may not 

exceed the limits of Code §401(a)(14) as set forth in Plan Section 6.7) 
 

C. Timing after initial distributable event. If a distribution is not made in accordance with the above provisions upon the 
occurrence of the distributable event, then a Participant may elect a subsequent distribution at any time after the time the amount 
was first distributable (assuming the amount is still distributable), unless otherwise selected below (may not be selected with 34.f. 
and 34.h.): 
l. [   ] Other:             (e.g., a subsequent distribution request may only be made in 

accordance with l. above (i.e., the last day of another Plan Year); must be objective conditions which are ascertainable 
and may not exceed the limits of Code §401(a)(14) as set forth in Plan Section 6.7) 

 
D. Participant consent (i.e., involuntary cash-outs). Should Vested Account balances less than a certain dollar threshold be 

automatically distributed without Participant consent (mandatory distributions)? 
NOTE: The Plan provides that distributions of amounts of $5,000 or less are only paid as lump-sums. 
m. [   ] No, Participant consent is required for all distributions. 
n. [X] Yes, Participant consent is required only if the distribution is over:  

1. [   ] $5,000 
2. [X] $1,000 
3. [   ] $             (less than $1,000) 
NOTE: If 2. or 3. is selected, rollovers will be included in determining the threshold for Participant consent. 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

14 

Automatic IRA rollover. With respect to mandatory distributions of amounts that are $1,000 or less, if a Participant 
makes no election, the amount will be distributed as a lump-sum unless selected below. 
4. [   ] If a Participant makes no election, then the amount will be automatically rolled over to an IRA provided the 

amount is at least $             (e.g., $200). 
 

E. Rollovers in determination of $5,000 threshold. Unless otherwise elected below, amounts attributable to rollover contributions 
(if any) will be included in determining the $5,000 threshold for timing of distributions, form of distributions, or consent rules. 
o. [   ] Exclude rollovers (rollover contributions will be excluded in determining the $5,000 threshold) 
NOTE: Regardless of the above election, if the Participant consent threshold is $1,000 or less, then the Administrator must 

include amounts attributable to rollovers for such purpose. In such case, an election to exclude rollovers above will 
apply for purposes of the timing and form of distributions. 

 
35. DISTRIBUTIONS UPON DEATH (Plan Section 6.8(b)(2)) 

Distributions upon the death of a Participant prior to the "required beginning date" will:  
a. [X] be made pursuant to the election of the Participant or "designated Beneficiary" 
b. [   ] begin within 1 year of death for a "designated Beneficiary" and be payable over the life (or over a period not exceeding 

the "life expectancy") of such Beneficiary, except that if the "designated Beneficiary" is the Participant's Spouse, begin 
prior to December 31st of the year in which the Participant would have attained age 70 1/2 

c. [   ] be made within 5 (or if lesser           ) years of death for all Beneficiaries 
d. [   ] be made within 5 (or if lesser           ) years of death for all Beneficiaries, except that if the "designated Beneficiary" is 

the Participant's Spouse, begin prior to December 31st of the year in which the Participant would have attained age 
70 1/2 and be payable over the life (or over a period not exceeding the "life expectancy") of such "surviving Spouse" 

NOTE: The elections above must be coordinated with the Form of distributions (e.g., if the Plan only permits lump-sum 
distributions, then options a., b. and d. would not be applicable). 

 
36. OTHER PERMITTED DISTRIBUTIONS (select all that apply; leave blank if none apply)  

A. IN-SERVICE DISTRIBUTIONS (Plan Section 6.11)  
 In-service distributions will NOT be allowed (except as otherwise permitted under the Plan without regard to this provision) 

unless selected below (if applicable, answer a. - e.; leave blank if not applicable): 
a. [   ] In-service distributions may be made to a Participant who has not separated from service provided the following has 

been satisfied:  
1. [   ] Age. The Participant has reached: 

a. [   ] Normal Retirement Age 
b. [   ] age 62 
c. [   ] age             (may not be earlier than age 62) 

 
Special effective date (may be left blank if same as Plan or Restatement Effective Date) 
d. [   ]                                          (if this is a PPA restatement and the provisions were effective prior to the 

Restatement Effective Date, then enter the date such provisions were first effective; may not be 
earlier than the first day of the Plan Year beginning in 2007) 

 
Account restrictions. In-service distributions are permitted from the following Participant Accounts: 
b. [   ] all Accounts 
c. [   ] only from the following Accounts (select one or more):  

1. [   ] Account attributable to Employer matching contributions 
2. [   ] Account attributable to Employer contributions other than matching contributions 
3. [   ] Rollover Account 
4. [   ] Transfer Account 
5. [   ] Other:                                                                                              (specify Account(s) and 

conditions in a manner that satisfies the definitely determinable requirement under Regulations §1.401-1(b) 
and is not subject to Employer discretion) 

 
Limitations. The following limitations apply to in-service distributions: 
d. [   ] N/A (no additional limitations) 
e. [X] Additional limitations (select one or more):  

1. [   ] The minimum amount of a distribution is $            . 
2. [   ] No more than              distribution(s) may be made to a Participant during a Plan Year. 
3. [X] Distributions may only be made from Accounts which are fully Vested. 
4. [   ] In-service distributions may be made subject to the following provisions:              (must satisfy the definitely 

determinable requirement under Regulations §1.401-1(b) and not be subject to Employer discretion). 
 
37. HEART ACT PROVISIONS (Plan Section 6.17)  

Continued benefit accruals. 
a. [X] Continued benefit accruals will NOT apply 
b. [   ] Continued benefit accruals will apply 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

15 

 
Special effective date. If this is a PPA restatement and the provision applied other than as of the first day of the 2007 Plan Year, 
then enter the date such provision was first effective: (leave blank if not applicable) 
c. [X]   January 1, 2007    (may not be earlier than the first day of the 2007 Plan Year) 

Distributions for deemed severance of employment  
d. [   ] The Plan does NOT permit distributions for deemed severance of employment 
e. [X] The Plan permits distributions for deemed severance of employment 

Special effective date (may be left blank if same as Plan or Restatement Effective Date)  
1. [X]   January 1, 2007    (if this is a PPA restatement and the provisions were effective prior to the 

Restatement Effective Date, then enter the date such provisions were first effective; may not be earlier than 
January 1, 2007) 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 
38. LOANS TO PARTICIPANTS (Plan Section 7.6)  

a. [   ] New loans are NOT permitted. 
b. [X] New loans are permitted. 
NOTE: Regardless of whether new loans are permitted, if the Plan permits rollovers, then the Administrator may, in a uniform 

manner, accept rollovers of loans into this Plan. 
 
39. ROLLOVERS (Plan Section 4.6) (skip if rollover contributions are NOT selected at 11.f.) 

Eligibility. Rollovers may be accepted from all Participants who are Employees as well as the following 
(select all that apply; leave blank if not applicable): 
a. [X] Any Eligible Employee, even prior to meeting eligibility conditions to be a Participant 
b. [   ] Participants who are Former Employees 

Distributions. When may distributions be made from a Participant's Rollover Account? 
c. [   ] At any time 
d. [X] Only when the Participant is otherwise entitled to a distribution under the Plan 

 
PPA TRANSITION RULES 
 

The following questions only apply if this is a PPA restatement (i.e., Question 5.b.1. is selected). If this is not a PPA restatement, 
then this Plan will not be considered an individually designed plan merely because the following questions are deleted from the 
Adoption Agreement. 
NOTE: The following provisions are designed to be left unanswered if the selections do not apply to the Plan. 

 
40. WRERA - RMD WAIVERS FOR 2009 (Plan Section 6.8(f))  

Suspension/continuation of RMDs. Unless otherwise elected below, required minimum distributions (RMDs) for 2009 were 
suspended unless a Participant or Beneficiary elected to receive such distributions: 
a. [   ] RMDs for 2009 were suspended for any Participant or Beneficiary who was scheduled to receive his/her first RMD for 

2009 or who did not make a continuing election prior to 2009 to receive his/her RMD (unless the Participant or 
Beneficiary made an election to receive such distribution). RMDs for 2009 were continued for any Participant or 
Beneficiary who had made a continuing election to receive an RMD prior to 2009 (unless the Participant or Beneficiary 
made an election to suspend such distribution). 

b. [   ] RMDs continued unless otherwise elected by a Participant or Beneficiary. 
c. [   ] RMDs continued in accordance with the terms of the Plan (i.e., no election available to Participants or Beneficiaries). 
d. [   ] Other:                          

 
Direct rollovers. The Plan also treated the following as "eligible rollover distributions" in 2009 (If no election is made, then a 
"direct rollover" was only offered for "2009 RMDs"): 
e. [   ] "2009 RMDs" and "Extended 2009 RMDs." 
f. [   ] "2009 RMDs" but only if paid with an additional amount that is an "eligible rollover distribution" without regard to 

Code §401(a)(9)(H). 
 
41. NON-SPOUSAL ROLLOVERS (Plan Section 6.14(d)). Non-spousal rollovers are permitted effective for distributions after 

December 31, 2006 unless an alternative effective date is selected at a. below:  
a. [   ] Non-spousal rollovers are allowed effective                                                     (may not be earlier than January 1, 2007 

and not later than January 1, 2010; the Plan already provides for non-spousal rollovers effective as of January 1, 2010) 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

16 

The adopting Employer may rely on an advisory letter issued by the Internal Revenue Service as evidence that the Plan is qualified under 
Code §401 only to the extent provided in Rev. Proc. 2011-49 or subsequent guidance. 
 
The Employer may not rely on the advisory letter in certain other circumstances or with respect to certain qualification requirements, which 
are specified in the advisory letter issued with respect to the Plan and in Rev. Proc. 2011-49 or subsequent guidance. In order to have 
reliance in such circumstances or with respect to such qualification requirements, application for a determination letter must be made to 
Employee Plans Determinations of the Internal Revenue Service. 
 
This Adoption Agreement may be used only in conjunction with the Volume Submitter basic Plan document #09. This Adoption 
Agreement and the basic Plan document will together be known as SunGard Business Systems LLC Governmental Volume Submitter 
Money Purchase Plan #09-002. 
 
The adoption of this Plan, its qualification by the IRS, and the related tax consequences are the responsibility of the Employer and its 
independent tax and legal advisors. 
 
SunGard Business Systems LLC will notify the Employer of any amendments made to the Plan or of the discontinuance or abandonment of 
the Plan. Furthermore, in order to be eligible to receive such notification, the Employer agrees to notify SunGard Business Systems LLC of 
any change in address. In addition, this Plan is provided to the Employer either in connection with investment in a product or pursuant to a 
contract or other arrangement for products and/or services. Upon cessation of such investment in a product or cessation of such contract or 
arrangement, as applicable, the Employer is no longer considered to be an adopter of this Plan and SunGard Business Systems LLC no 
longer has any obligations to the Employer that relate to the adoption of this Plan. 
 
With regard to any questions regarding the provisions of the Plan, adoption of the Plan, or the effect of an advisory letter from the IRS, call 
or write (this information must be completed by the sponsor of this Plan or its designated representative): 

Name:   Security Financial Resources, Inc.  

Address:   30 Dan Road Suite 55976  

   Canton Massachusetts 02021-2809  

Telephone:   (800) 747-3942  
 
The Employer and Trustee hereby cause this Plan to be executed on the date(s) specified below: 
 
EMPLOYER: City of Lake Geneva, WI 
 
By:      
 DATE SIGNED 
 
TRUSTEE: 
 
City Administrator 
 
 
    
 TRUSTEE DATE SIGNED 
 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

1 

APPENDIX A 
SPECIAL EFFECTIVE DATES AND OTHER PERMITTED ELECTIONS 

 
A. Special effective dates (leave blank if not applicable):  

a. [   ] Special effective date(s):                                                                            . For periods prior to the specified special 
effective date(s), the Plan terms in effect prior to its restatement under this Adoption Agreement will control for 
purposes of the designated provisions. A special effective date may not result in the delay of a Plan provision beyond 
the permissible effective date under any applicable law. 

 
B. Other permitted elections (the following elections are optional):  

a. [   ] No other permitted elections 
 
The following elections apply (select one or more): 
b. [   ] Deemed 125 compensation (Plan Section 1.23). Deemed 125 compensation will be included in Compensation and 415 

Compensation. 
c. [   ] Reemployed after five (5) 1-Year Breaks in Service ("rule of parity" provisions) (Plan Section 3.5(d)). The "rule of 

parity" provisions in Plan Section 3.5(d) will apply for (select one or both):  
1. [   ] eligibility purposes 
2. [   ] vesting purposes 

d. [   ] Beneficiary if no beneficiary elected by Participant (Plan Section 6.2(e)). In the event no valid designation of 
Beneficiary exists, then in lieu of the order set forth in Plan Section 6.2(e), the following order of priority will be used: 
              (specify an order of beneficiaries; e.g., children per stirpes, parents, and then step-children). 

e. [   ] Common, collective or pooled trust funds (Plan Sections 7.2(c)(5) and/or 7.3(b)(6)). The name(s) of the common, 
collective or pooled trust funds available under the Plan is (are):              . 

f. [   ] Limitation Year (Plan Section 1.29). The Limitation Year for Code §415 purposes will be                          (must be 
a consecutive twelve month period) instead of the "determination period" for Compensation. 

g. [   ] 415 Limits when 2 defined contribution plans are maintained (Plan Section 4.4). If any Participant is covered under 
another qualified defined contribution plan maintained by the Employer or an Affiliated Employer, or if the Employer 
or an Affiliated Employer maintains a welfare benefit fund, as defined in Code §419(e), or an individual medical 
account, as defined in Code §415(l)(2), under which amounts are treated as "annual additions" with respect to any 
Participant in this Plan, then the provisions of Plan Section 4.4(b) will apply unless otherwise specified below:  
1. [   ] Specify, in a manner that precludes Employer discretion, the method under which the plans will limit total 

"annual additions" to the "maximum permissible amount" and will properly reduce any "excess amounts": 
             . 

h. [   ] Recognition of Service with other employers (Plan Sections 1.39 and 1.54). Service with the following employers (in 
addition to those specified at Question 15) will be recognized as follows (select one or more):  

   Contribution 
 Eligibility Vesting   Allocation 

1. [   ] Employer name: a. [   ] b. [   ] c. [   ] 
    

2. [   ] Employer name: a. [   ] b. [   ] c. [   ] 
    

3. [   ] Employer name: a. [   ] b. [   ] c. [   ] 
    

4. [   ] Employer name: a. [   ] b. [   ] c. [   ] 
    

5. [   ] Employer name: a. [   ] b. [   ] c. [   ] 
    

6. [   ] Employer name: a. [   ] b. [   ] c. [   ] 
    

Limitations 
7. [   ] The following provisions or limitations apply with respect to the a. [   ] b. [   ] c. [   ] 

recognition of prior service:     
(e.g., credit service with X only on/following 1/1/13) 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

2 

i. [   ] Other vesting provisions. The following vesting provisions apply to the Plan (select one or more):  
1. [   ] Special vesting provisions. The following special provisions apply to the vesting provisions of the Plan: 

    (must be definitely determinable and satisfy the parameters set forth at Question 17) 
2. [   ] Pre-amendment vesting schedule. (Plan Section 6.4(b)). If the vesting schedule has been amended and a 

different vesting schedule other than the schedule at Question 17 applies to any Participants, then the 
following provisions apply (must select one of a. – d. AND complete e.): 

Applicable Participants. The vesting schedules in Question 17 only apply to: 
a. [   ] Participants who are Employees as of                                        (enter date). 
b. [   ] Participants in the Plan who have an Hour of Service on or after                                        (enter 

date). 
c. [   ] Participants (even if not an Employee) in the Plan on or after                                        (enter date). 
d. [   ] Other:                                                (e.g., Participants in division A) 

Vesting schedule 
e. The schedule that applies to Participants not subject to the vesting schedule in Question 17 is: 

Years (or Periods) of Service Percentage 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 
                        % 

j. [X] Minimum distribution transitional rules (Plan Section 6.8(e)(5)) 
NOTE: This Section does not apply to (1) a new Plan, (2) an amendment or restatement of an existing Plan that never 

contained the provisions of Code §401(a)(9) as in effect prior to the amendments made by the Small Business 
Job Protection Act of 1996 (SBJPA), or (3) a Plan where the transition rules below do not affect any current 
Participants. 

The "required beginning date" for a Participant is:  
1. [   ] April 1st of the calendar year following the year in which the Participant attains age 70 1/2. (pre-SBJPA rules 

continue to apply) 
2. [X] April 1st of the calendar year following the later of the year in which the Participant attains age 70 1/2 or 

retires (the post-SBJPA rules), with the following exceptions (select one or both; leave blank if both applied 
effective as of January 1, 1996):  
a. [   ] A Participant who was already receiving required minimum distributions under the pre-SBJPA 

rules as of             (may not be earlier than January 1, 1996) 
was allowed to stop receiving distributions and have them recommence in accordance with the 
post-SBJPA rules. Upon the recommencement of distributions, if the Plan permits annuities as a 
form of distribution then the following apply:  
1. [   ] N/A (annuity distributions are not permitted) 
2. [   ] Upon the recommencement of distributions, the original Annuity Starting Date will be 

retained. 
3. [   ] Upon the recommencement of distributions, a new Annuity Starting Date is created. 

b. [   ] A Participant who had not begun receiving required minimum distributions as of  
                                                                 (may not be earlier than January 1, 1996) may elect to defer 

commencement of distributions until retirement. The option to defer the commencement of 
distributions (i.e., to elect to receive in-service distributions upon attainment of age 70 1/2) applies 
to all such Participants unless selected below:  
1. [   ] The in-service distribution option was eliminated with respect to Participants who 

attained age 70 1/2 in or after the calendar year that began after the later of (1) December 
31, 1998, or (2) the adoption date of the restatement to bring the Plan into compliance 
with the SBJPA. 

k. [   ] Other spousal provisions (select one or more)  
1. [   ] Definition of Spouse. The term Spouse includes a spouse under federal law as well as the following: 

             . 
2. [   ] Automatic revocation of spousal designation (Plan Section 6.2(f)). The automatic revocation of a spousal 

Beneficiary designation in the case of divorce does not apply. 
3. [   ] Timing of QDRO payment. A distribution to an Alternate Payee shall not be permitted prior to the time a 

Participant would be entitled to a distribution. 
l. [   ] Applicable law. Instead of using the applicable laws set forth in Plan Section 9.4(a), the Plan will be governed by the 

laws of:                         
m. [   ] Total and Permanent Disability. Instead of the definition at Plan Section 1.49, Total and Permanent Disability means: 

                                                                               (must be definitely determinable). 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

3 

n. [   ] Permissible Trust (or Custodian) modifications. The Employer makes the following modifications to the Trust (or 
Custodial) provisions as permitted under Rev. Proc. 2011-49 (or subsequent IRS guidance) (select one or more of 1. - 
3. below): 
NOTE: Any elections below must not: (i) conflict with any Plan provision unrelated to the Trust or Trustee; or (ii) 

cause the Plan to violate Code §401(a). In addition, this may not be used to substitute all of the Trust 
provisions in the Plan.  
1. [   ] Investments. The Employer amends the Trust provisions relating to Trust investments as follows: 

              
2. [   ] Duties. The Employer amends the Trust provisions relating to Trustee (or Custodian) duties as 

follows: 
              

3. [   ] Other administrative provisions. The Employer amends the other administrative provisions of the 
Trust as follows: 
               



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

1 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 
 
The following are optional administrative provisions. The Administrator may implement procedures that override any elections in this 
Section without a formal Plan amendment. In addition, modifications to these procedures will not affect an Employer's reliance on the Plan.  
 
A. Loan Limitations. (complete only if loans to Participants are permitted; leave blank if none apply)  

a. [X] Limitations (select one or more):  
1. [X] Loans will be treated as Participant directed investments. 
2. [   ] Loans will only be made for hardship or financial necessity as specified below (select i. or ii.)  

a. [   ] hardship reasons specified in Plan Section 6.12 
b. [   ] financial necessity (as defined in the loan program). 

3. [X] The minimum loan will be $  1000  . 
4. [X] A Participant may only have   1   (e.g., one (1)) loan(s) outstanding at any time. 
5. [X] All outstanding loan balances will become due and payable in their entirety upon the occurrence of a distributable 

event (other than satisfaction of the conditions for an in-service distribution (including a hardship distribution), if 
applicable). 

6. [   ] Account restrictions. Loans will only be permitted from the following Participant Accounts (select all that apply 
or leave blank if no limitations apply):  
a. [   ] Account(s) attributable to Employer matching contributions 
b. [   ] Account attributable to Employer contributions other than matching contributions 
c. [   ] Rollover Account 
d. [   ] Transfer Account 
e. [   ] Other:                                                                                             

AND, if loans are restricted to certain accounts, the limitations of Code §72(p) will be applied: 
f. [   ] by determining the limits by only considering the restricted accounts. 
g. [   ] by determining the limits taking into account a Participant's entire interest in the Plan. 

Additional Loan Provisions (select all that apply; leave blank if none apply) 
b. [X] Loan payments. Loans are repaid by (if left blank, then payroll deduction applies unless Participant is not subject to payroll 

(e.g., partner who only has a draw)):  
1. [X] payroll deduction 
2. [   ] ACH (Automated Clearing House) 
3. [   ] check 

a. [   ] Only for prepayment 
c. [X] Interest rate. Loans will be granted at the following interest rate (if left blank, then 3. below applies):  

1. [X]   2   percentage points over the prime interest rate 
2. [   ]             % 
3. [   ] the Administrator establishes the rate at the time the loan is made 

d. [   ] Refinancing. Loan refinancing is allowed. 
 
B. Life Insurance. (Plan Section 7.5)  

a. [X] Life insurance may not be purchased. 
b. [   ] Life insurance may be purchased...  

1. [   ] at the option of the Administrator 
2. [   ] at the option of the Participant 

 
Limitations 
3. [   ] N/A (no limitations) 
4. [   ] The purchase of initial or additional life insurance will be subject to the following limitations (select one or more):  

a. [   ] Each initial Contract will have a minimum face amount of $            . 
b. [   ] Each additional Contract will have a minimum face amount of $            . 
c. [   ] The Participant has completed            Years (or Periods) of Service. 
d. [   ] The Participant has completed              Years (or Periods) of Service while a Participant in the Plan. 
e. [   ] The Participant is under age              on the Contract issue date. 
f. [   ] The maximum amount of all Contracts on behalf of a Participant may not exceed $            . 
g. [   ] The maximum face amount of any life insurance Contract will be $            . 

 
C. Plan Expenses. Will the Plan assess against an individual Participant's Account certain Plan expenses that are incurred by, or are 

attributable to, a particular Participant based on use of a particular Plan service?  
a. [   ] No 
b. [X] Yes 

 



 Governmental Money Purchase Plan 
 

 
© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 

2 

D. Directed investments  
a. [   ] Participant directed investments are NOT permitted. 
b. [X] Participant directed investments are permitted from the following Participant Accounts:  

1. [X] all Accounts 
2. [   ] only from the following Accounts (select one or more):  

a. [   ] Account attributable to Employer contributions 
b. [   ] Rollover Account 
c. [   ] Transfer Account 
d. [   ] Other:                                                                     (specify Account(s) and conditions in a manner that is 

definitely determinable and not subject to Employer discretion) 
 
E. Rollover Limitations. Will the Plan accept rollover contributions and/or direct rollovers from the sources specified below?  

a. [   ] No, Administrator determines in operation which sources will be accepted. 
b. [X] Yes 

Rollover sources. Indicate the sources of rollovers that will be accepted (select one or more) 
1. [X] Direct Rollovers. The Plan will accept a direct rollover of an eligible rollover distribution from (select one or 

more):  
a. [X] a qualified plan described in Code §401(a) (including a 401(k) plan, profit sharing plan, defined benefit 

plan, stock bonus plan and money purchase plan), excluding after-tax employee contributions 
b. [   ] a qualified plan described in Code §401(a) (including a 401(k) plan, profit sharing plan, defined benefit 

plan, stock bonus plan and money purchase plan), including after-tax employee contributions 
c. [X] a plan described in Code §403(a) (an annuity plan), excluding after-tax employee contributions 
d. [   ] a plan described in Code §403(a) (an annuity plan), including after-tax employee contributions 
e. [X] a plan described in Code §403(b) (a tax-sheltered annuity), excluding after-tax employee contributions 
f. [   ] a plan described in Code §403(b) (a tax-sheltered annuity), including after-tax employee contributions 
g. [X] a plan described in Code §457(b) (eligible deferred compensation plan) 

 
Direct Rollovers of Participant Loan. The Plan will NOT accept a direct rollover of a Participant loan from 
another plan unless selected below (leave blank if default applies) 
h. [   ] The Plan will accept a direct rollover of a Participant loan 
i. [   ] The Plan will only accept a direct rollover of a Participant loan only in the following situation(s): 

                                                                                   (e.g., only from Participants who were employees of 
an acquired organization). 

2. [   ] Participant Rollover Contributions from Other Plans (i.e., not via a direct plan-to-plan transfer). The Plan 
will accept a contribution of an eligible rollover distribution (select one or more):  
a. [   ] a qualified plan described in Code §401(a) (including a 401(k) plan, profit sharing plan, defined benefit 

plan, stock bonus plan and money purchase plan) 
b. [   ] a plan described in Code §403(a) (an annuity plan) 
c. [   ] a plan described in Code §403(b) (a tax-sheltered annuity) 
d. [   ] a governmental plan described in Code §457(b) (eligible deferred compensation plan) 

3. [X] Participant Rollover Contributions from IRAs: The Plan will accept a rollover contribution of the portion of a 
distribution from a traditional IRA that is eligible to be rolled over and would otherwise be includible in gross 
income. Rollovers from Roth IRAs or a Coverdell Education Savings Account (formerly known as an Education 
IRA) are not permitted because they are not traditional IRAs. A rollover from a SIMPLE IRA is allowed if the 
amounts are rolled over after the individual has been in the SIMPLE IRA for at least two years. 

 



Governmental Money Purchase Plan 

© 2014 SunGard Business Systems LLC or its suppliers 
1 

SUNGARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS LLC VOLUME SUBMITTER MODIFICATIONS 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WI 401(A) PLAN 

The enclosed Plan is being submitted for expedited review as a Volume Submitter Plan. 

No modifications from the approved specimen plan have been made to this Plan. 

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 27th day of 
December, 2016. 

      APPROVED:  _______________________________
        Alan R. Kupsik, Mayor

ATTEST:  ___________________________________
       Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 16-R57 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Matthew Morgan for The 
Little Magic Theatre to operate a Commercial Entertainment Facility (Magic Theater), at 231 
Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Matthew 
Morgan for The Little Magic Theatre, 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on December 19, 2016. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit for Matthew Morgan for The Little Magic  
to operate a Commercial Entertainment Facility (Magic Theater), at 231 Center Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147 in the Central Business (CB) zoning district, Tax Parcel ZOP 00253 with the 
conditions that this be for current applicant only, curtains be 2 feet from ceiling, no pyrotechnics 
be used, that seating meets all ADA standards and seating and occupancy meet current IEBC 
building codes along with staff recommendations, and including all findings of fact. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 27th day of 
December 2016. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
  Al Kupsik, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Sabrina Waswo, City Clerk 



PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2016 – 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:30p.m.  
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Kupsik, Alderman Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Tom Hartz, Ann Esarco, Tyler 
Frederick.  Also Present: City Planner Slavney, City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn, Inspector Robers, 
Assistant City Clerk Gunderson. 
 
Approve the Minutes of November 21, 2016 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
Gibbs/Skates motion to approve.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.   
None. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.  
None. 
 
Downtown Design Review. 
Application by Eileen Marutzky, 619 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for exterior signage at 512 Broad 
Street, Tax Key No. ZDG 00005 
Eileen Marutzky, 619 Geneva Street, stated she opened a retail business at 512 Broad Street that sells antiques and other 
items.  The sign will be the same size as the business next to hers, Chatty Kathy’s.  It will be white with green print.  
Inspector Robers said the sign meets all standards.   
Gibbs/ Frederick motion to approve.   
Roll Call:  Al Kupsik, Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Tom Hartz, Ann Esarco, Tyler Frederick voting “yes.”  
Carried unanimously. 
 
Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application and Downtown Design Review filed by 
Matthew Morgan, 212 W Hidden Trail, Elkhorn, WI 53121, to open a Commercial Indoor Entertainment facility 
(Magic Theater) with signage at 231 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00253 
Matthew Morgan gave an overview of the application details.  Inspector Robers stated there were two fire concerns.  The 
first was the seating must remain ADA accessible, which is a 36 inch aisle.  The other item was the fire curtains must be 
two feet from the ceiling line so that the sprinkler system does not need to be modified.  Commissioner Hartz was curious 
about the hours of operation.  Mr. Morgan answered around noon to 8 or 9 in the evening.  Mr. Hartz asked if they plan to 
serve food and/or beverages.  Mr. Morgan was not sure yet, but perhaps they may have a small concession stand.  Mr. 
Hartz questioned if there will be music and what sound level would it be played at.  Mr. Morgan said the music would be 
typical background music for a magic show.  
 
Commissioner Hill asked Mr. Robers what the space is like as it seems tight.  Mr. Robers answered they will have to get 
an inspection before they open and meet all building code requirements.  The conditional use will be for indoor 
entertainment for a magic theater.  Planner Slavney said the conditional use can be limited to a specific operator, which he 
suggested for this conditional use.  The plan development language says this type of use is under indoor entertainment.  It 
doesn’t specify between restaurants, bars, physical activity studios, and so on.  The Tristan Crist Magic Theater is under 
this as well as the Lake Geneva Clue Room.  They are all considered commercial indoor entertainment which is allowed 
in the central business district under a conditional use application.  Mr. Hartz asked if the plan development for Newport 
West didn’t exclude anything.  Mr. Robers and Mr. Slavney said there wasn’t anything to their knowledge.  Mayor Kupsik 
said seating will be limited to the occupancy of the building with 36 inch aisles which is ADA compliant. 
 
Speaker 1 
Tristan Crist, 609 W Main Street, representing Tristan Crist Magic Theatre.  He opened his theater in December of 2015 
and quickly became a fixture in the area.  He is supportive of more attractions in town.  He isn’t sure Lake Geneva is the 

1 of 4 
December 19, 2016 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle



best place for this.  He feels a second magic theater will cause confusion.  He questioned if the commission would 
approve a second movie theater 3 blocks away from the first one.  He feels this could over saturate the market.  He is 
concerned the logo is borrowing from his brand including the gold lettering, the layout, the font, and the spelling of 
‘theatre’.  He noted the proposed floor plan doesn’t meet requirements.  He feels Delavan may be a better place.  He asked 
what the public benefits of opening a second magic theater downtown would be.  He also asked if those benefits would 
outweigh the potential confusion and the adverse impact on tourism and entertainment in Lake Geneva. 
 
Speaker 2 
Bob Kordus, 320 Boulder Ridge Drive, feels there is plenty of room in Lake Geneva.  Mr. Morgan is trying to do 
something unique and different from what Mr. Crist is doing.  This is a deaf magic show.  He believes it is the first one in 
the country that is going to be run as a deaf magic show.  During the day it would be a meeting place for deaf people.  His 
packet talks about sign language classes for local businesses to help them accommodate deaf tourists.  It is not big 
illusions; it is a family-oriented magic show. 
 
Speaker 3 
Teresa Hireman, from Dousman, stated she is a representative of Wisconsin Deaf Movement.  She supports Mr. Morgan 
and feels this has a domino effect as it is not just an impact for deaf community but their families as well.  They have a 
large community in the Southeastern part of Wisconsin that he can serve and draw upon.  She understands the concern of 
having two magic shows.  She would like variety and feels people will enjoy both shows.   
 
Kupsik/Hill motion to close the public hearing.  Carried unanimously. 
 
Inspector Robers encouraged the commission to include that it has to meet ADA requirements, the curtains have to be 2 
feet below the ceiling line, that it meets all international existing building codes for the seating, and that it is limited to this 
applicant only.  Mayor Kupsik added seating should be limited to occupancy.  Mr. Oborn noted the applicant mentioned 
they will not be using fire. 
 
Kupsik/Skates motion to approve the conditional use application filed by Matthew Morgan, 212 W Hidden Trail, Elkhorn, 
WI 53121, to open a Commercial Indoor Entertainment facility (Magic Theater) with signage at 231 Cook Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00253 to include all staff recommendations, no pyrotechnics, limit seating to 
occupancy limits, limit the conditional use to this applicant, must have a fire rated curtain, the curtain must be at 6 feet, 
must have a 36 inch aisle, ADA accessible seating and aisles, and all findings of fact. 
 
Mr. Slavney said the applicant mentioned the possibility of concessions.  Mr. Robers said it is retail so it would not 
require another conditional use as it is already allowed.  Mr. Hartz asked Mr. Robers what their role is.  Mr. Robers said 
the zoning code is indoor entertainment, and it is not their determination to say there are too many of one thing or another.  
Commissioner Hill understands the dilemma, but it is not for this commission to determine the fair market.  She requests 
the applicant plays nice with others and encourages them to join VISIT Lake Geneva.  Mr. Slavney echoed what Ms. Hill 
said.  The commission is prohibited to regulate competition.  Their zoning power is a police power which is intended to 
protect the public health, safety, and welfare.  They are not allowed to regulate competition.   
 
Roll Call:  Al Kupsik, Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Tom Hartz, Ann Esarco, Tyler Frederick voting “yes.”  
Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Kupsik/Hill motion to approve signage as noted at 231 Cook Street Lake Geneva, WI tax key number ZOP 00253.  
Inspector Robers said window applications applied from the inside are not covered by zoning code.  Ms. Hill does not like 
it.  She assumed that would be window film.  Mr. Robers answered yes.  Mr. Kupsik said the awning is the same on the 
whole building.  Mr. Robers noted it does meet downtown design.  Mr. Morgan said the window film is just to cover up 
renovation construction.  Mr. Robers clarified the sign they are looking at is the blue magic sign and the awning only, not 
the yellow portion down below.  Ms. Esarco pointed out a typo on the awning verbiage.  If the applicant wants to add 
signage to the big window , he will need to come back to the Plan Commission for design review. 
 
Roll Call:  Al Kupsik, Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Tom Hartz, Ann Esarco, Tyler Frederick voting “yes.”  Motion carries 6 
to 1 with Hill voting “no”.    
 

2 of 4 
December 19, 2016 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle



  

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

 
 

Meeting Date:  December 16, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Applicant:      Request: 
Eileen Marutzky      Downtown Design review for an exterior sign at 
619 Geneva Street     512 Broad Street, Tax Key #ZGD 00005 

                         
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

The applicant would like to install a sign on her business at 512 Broad Street. 
Description: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no objections to the sign as it meets the Downtown Design standards and the Zoning Code. 

    

 
 
 

 
 

Applicant:      Request: 
Matthew Morgan                             Applying a Conditional Use to open a Commercial Indoor 
212 W Hidden Trail                             Entertainment Facility (Magic Theater) at 231 Cook Street 
Elkhorn, WI 53121     Tax Key No ZOP 00253 including Downtown Design.
 

               

Description:
The applicant would like to open a Magic Theater in an existing downtown location and install exterior signage at 
the location 

   

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no problem with granting the Conditional Use permit and is looking for Plan Commission guidance on the 
proposed signage.  

   

 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 

Agenda Item #7 

Agenda Item #6 

cityclerk
Rectangle



  
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 
proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle



































                
City of Lake Geneva 
Building and Zoning 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
 
 
 
To the Mayor and Common Council, 
 
At the December 19, 2016 meeting of the Plan Commission this item was recommended for approval. 

Site Plan Amendment filed by Mick and Joanne Wright, 682 Wells Street to construct two one unit cottages in place of a 
previously approved two unit cottage at 682 Wells Street with the condition that the exterior matches the current 
buildings. 

As the Building and Zoning Administrator I am therefore requesting that the City Council take into consideration the 
unanimous vote of the Plan Commission on all of the items and approve them with the Plan Commission requirements 
and any additional City Council requirements. 

 

Sincerely, 
Kenneth Robers 
Building and Zoning Administrator  
 
 



Public Hearing and recommendation on a Site Plan Amendment Application filed by Mick and Joanne Wright, 
682 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for modifications to an existing site plan to construct two single unit 
cabins instead of one duplex cabin at 682 Wells Street, Tax key No. ZOP 00410A   
Michael Rullman spoke on behalf of the applicants as he is their contractor.  In 2006 there was a conditional use permit 
for two 20 by 32 cabins that were adjoined.  He wants to do the same layout but have them separated by 10 feet.  Mr. 
Robers said it was approved, but there was 1 building that was never constructed.  They needed to come back and amend 
their site plan as the timeframe has lapsed for that construction.  Also it is now a separated building rather than a 
combined building.  It is the same square footage and same number of rooms.  They feel that it is easier to rent a separate 
building rather than two that are combined together.  Mr. Rullman noted it would be 10 feet apart which is needed to be 
done by code for fire safety.  Mr. Hartz said there is a big empty space there now so he wasn’t sure which ones he was 
intending to build.  Mr. Rullman said in the survey that was submitted, it originally showed as one building.  He separated 
it and handwrote an item in.  He is planning on having it surveyed and set out.  Mayor Kupsik stated that site has turned 
around in the last few years, and this can only enhance it.  Ms. Hill asked if this was similar to what had been previously 
approved and if there is any additional building or site plan for the parcel.  Mr. Rullman said this would max them out.  
This is the last space they have to add two buildings.  He confirmed the exterior colors, materials, and design will be 
consistent with what is on the property now. 
 
Gibbs/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Unanimously carried. 
 
Hill/Skates motion to approve a Site Plan Amendment Application filed by Mick and Joanne Wright, 682 Wells Street, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for modifications to an existing site plan to construct two single unit cabins instead of one duplex 
cabin at 682 Wells Street, Tax key No. ZOP 00410A to include staff recommendations, all findings of fact, and the 
building design be consistent with the current buildings.   
Roll Call:  Al Kupsik, Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Tom Hartz, Ann Esarco, Tyler Frederick voting “yes.”  
Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application field by T-Mobile, 15660 Midwest Road, 
Ste 140, Oakbrook, IL 60181 to collocate a wireless antenna facility on the roof top of the Harbor Shores building 
at 300 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZHC 00100 thru 00523 
Inspector Robers stated the applicants pulled it from the agenda.  It is not tabled, it is withdrawn. 
 
Presentation of a Conceptual Plan for a Planned Development for a Senior Living Development by Golden Years, 
270 Ridge Road, Walworth, WI 53184 at an existing site of the former Southland Farms, on Bloomfield Road 
Brian Pollard, representative of Southland Farms, gave a brief history on the property.  This site was set aside for senior 
housing.   
 
Rich Austin, W5631 Sunset Ridge, Walworth, is the Owner of Golden Years.  He gave a history of the business.  He 
introduced his son Jeff and son-in-law John, who also were representing the business.  He stated you cannot start a 
nursing home; you have to acquire a license from another facility.  They intended to build a new facility in Walworth, but 
couldn’t find another nursing home that was available.  They did finally purchase another facility.  They really liked the 
idea of expanding the Golden Years to Lake Geneva.  One of their biggest problems is the time constraints that the State 
of Wisconsin puts on a business once they acquire beds.  A business is given 18 months to have the beds up and operating 
or they will be taken away.  They are up against the clock because they had to shift gears.  He thinks there is enough time 
to work through the process.  He noted they are a for profit entity.  The first phase of this new building would be a 30 bed 
skilled facility.  He expects an employment increase of about 50 individuals.  Mayor Kupsik asked for a rough idea of 
where they are going to start and how it will be phased.   
 
Kevin Madalinski, Senior Project Manager with Hoffman Planning, Design & Construction, gave an overview of the 
concept.  The site plan has the lower acuity on the west end which would be independent apartments to the higher acuity 
on the east side of the campus, which would be the skilled nursing and memory care.  The reason the development will be 
in multiple phases is the time schedule.  There is a sunset on the restricted bed use by the Department of Health and 
Services for skilled nursing.  It is imperative to have it operational.  He believes the schedule is attainable for the end of 
2017.  The project will be a planned development approval.  It will have an underlying zoning as a planned office.  There 
are two potential variances that he would like to note that have to do with building height.  The site has a unique feature in 
that there is a 10 to 15 foot fall between the east to the west.  The building wants to compliment that natural grade 

3 of 4 
December 19, 2016 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle

cityclerk
Text Box
Dec. 19, 2016 Plan Commission Minutes



  
Applicant:      Request: 
Mick & Joanne Wright      Amendment to a previously approved Site Plan 
682 Wells Street               at 682 Wells Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00410A.  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147
 

                                                      

Description:
The applicant proposes to build two single room cabins instead of the previously approved duplex cabin. 

   

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan amendment as the site already includes other single and duplex cabins 
and does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist. 

   

 
 

 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
T-Mobile      Conditional Use Permit to collate a wireless antenna  
15660 Midwest Road, Suite 140                facility on the roof top at 300 Wrigley Drive,  
Oakbrook, IL 60181                                                           
 

Tax Key ZHC 00100 thru 00523 

Description:
The applicant proposes to collocate a new wireless antenna facility on the roof top of an existing building. 

   

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use as the applicant has documentation that the proposed facility will 
put no undue stress on the existing roof top and there is already an existing antenna facility at the location. 

   

 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

Agenda Item #8 

Agenda Item #9 

cityclerk
Rectangle

















                           12/14/16 to 12/22/16

Total:
$7,000.14

Checks over $5,000:
-$                  

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

December 12, 2016

Prepaid Checks



DATE: 12/22/2016                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:54:09                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  12/14/2016  TO  12/22/2016

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BELLI     BERNARD BELLIN

          NOV 28-DEC 8                                                    12/12/16               64175   12/21/16      4,200.00       4,200.00

                    01  CONTRACT-DIRECTOR              9900005216                                                                     4,200.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           4,200.00

RICHS     RICH'S TRUCK & AUTO

          20755                                                           11/29/16               64176   12/21/16        297.03         297.03

                    01  BELT,COOLING FAN-AMB 3         4122008063                                                                       297.03

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             297.03

TECHSO    TECHSOUP

          1731044                                                         10/18/16               64177   12/21/16      1,040.00       1,040.00

                    01  PRO PLUS LICENSES-26           9900005515                                                                     1,040.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           1,040.00

VERIZON   VERIZON WIRELESS

          9775948392                                                      11/23/16               64178   12/21/16      1,463.11         254.17

                    01  CELL CHGS-NOV                  1122005221                                                                       254.17

          9776270715                                                      12/01/16               64178   12/21/16      1,463.11          40.01

                    01  AIR CARDS-NOV                  1129005221                                                                        40.01

          9776271166                                                      12/01/16               64178   12/21/16      1,463.11         518.55

                    01  CELL CHGS-NOV                  1121005221                                                                       518.55

          9776424609                                                      12/03/16               64178   12/21/16      1,463.11         650.38

                    01  AIR CARDS-NOV                  1121005221                                                                       650.38

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           1,463.11

                                                                                                    TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           7,000.14



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 47,255.53$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 6,401.78$              

 5.   Capital Projects 41 -$                      

 6.   Parking 42 8,883.02$              

 7.   Cemetery 48 393.46$                 

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 -$                      

 9.   Library Fund 99 1,270.45$              

10.  Impact Fees 45 3,555.00$              

11.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$                      

Total All Funds $67,759.24

Accounts Payable 

City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

December 27, 2016



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 12/27/16

67,759.24$         

ITEMS > $5,000

Alliant Energy - December Gas Bills 19,606.79$         
City of Lake Geneva - 2016 Property Taxes - 227 South Lakeshore Drive 7,876.41$           
Rote Oil Company - December Diesel 5,909.08$           

Balance of Other Items 34,366.96$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE122216             12/01/16  01  ACCT #026273-HAVENWOOD FLSH     1134105222                       12/27/16                7.44

                                02  ACCT #057300-SOUTH/WELLS FLSH   1134105222                                               8.72

                                03  ACCT #064443-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                               8.89

                                04  ACCT #072470-MAIN ST LITES      1134105223                                             177.65

                                07  ACCT #108571-1055 CAREY         1132105222                                             141.58

                                08  ACCT #111395-BROAD ST TRFC LT   1134105223                                              73.61

                                11  ACCT #148614-HWY 50/12 FLASHER  1134105222                                              10.50

                                12  ACCT #152472-W COOK SIREN       1129005222                                              10.70

                                13  ACCT #161895-RIVIERA ELEC       4055305222                                           1,764.64

                                14  ACCT #165231-BEACH HOUSE        4054105222                                             390.65

                                15  ACCT #178450-INTCHG N/SHER SPR  1134105223                                              83.44

                                16  ACCT #182684-HWY 120/BLMFLD LT  1134105223                                              94.38

                                17  ACCT #243254-LIBRARY PARK       1152005222                                              15.18

                                18  ACCT #252132-EDWDS BLVD/WM SIG  1134105223                                             115.02

                                20  ACCT #293132-SAGE ST/DUNN SRN   1129005222                                               5.31

                                21  ACCT #303645-MS2 STREET LTS     1134105223                                             301.56

                                22  ACCT #327582-DUNN FIELD         1152005922                                             136.68

                                23  ACCT #339772-SNAKE RD/HWY 50    1134105222                                              10.50

                                24  ACCT #363673-VETS PK/TWNLN RD   1152015222                                             113.64

                                25  ACCT #393713-MUSEUM 256 MILL    1151105222                                             869.87

                                27  ACCT #401872-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              10.07

                                28  ACCT #414694-HOST DR WATER TWR  1122005222                                             184.94

                                29  ACCT #422323-GENEVA SQ TRF LT   1134105223                                              33.09

                                30  ACCT #433371-LIBRARY            9900005222                                             850.57

                                31  ACCT #457625-LOT LITE GNVA ST   1134105223                                             344.12

                                32  ACCT #462852-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              78.96

                                33  ACCT #549716-FLAT IRON PARK     1152005222                                             189.03

                                34  ACCT #566211-W HWY 50 BLK FLSH  1134105222                                              10.50

                                35  ACCT #595515-LIB PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                                             186.65

                                36  ACCT #602235-724 WILLIAMS ST    1134105223                                              36.77

                                37  ACCT #604445-S LAKESHORE DR FL  1134105222                                               7.76

                                38  ACCT #622184-S LAKESHORE DR     1152005222                                              20.87

                                39  ACCT #630016-COOK ST/HWY 50     1134105223                                              29.82

                                40  ACCT #661112-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                              90.38



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE122216             12/01/16  41  ACCT #684954-730 MARSHALL SRN   1129005222                       12/27/16               19.87

                                43  ACCT #688465-TENNIS CTS/SCHL    1152005222                                              16.39

                                44  ACCT #718894-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                              18.77

                                46  ACCT #732492-389 EDWDS TRF LT   1134105223                                             137.04

                                47  ACCT #734115-HWY 50/HWY 12 LTS  1134105222                                              23.19

                                48  ACCT #738154-RUSHWOOD PARK      1152005222                                              22.20

                                49  ACCT #758433-700 GENEVA ST LOT  1134105223                                             217.59

                                50  ACCT #758940-1065 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             598.39

                                51  ACCT #759513-STREET LIGHTS      1134105223                                           7,138.67

                                52  ACCT #800930-VETS PK SCOREBRD   1152015222                                             198.33

                                53  ACCT #837813-SEM PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              12.27

                                54  ACCT #895526-HWY 50 TRF LT      1134105223                                             196.79

                                55  ACCT #912610-GEORGE ST FLSHR    1134105222                                               7.76

                                56  ACCT #923482-1070 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             132.99

                                59  ACCT #926683-FLAT IRON PK/WRGL  1152005222                                               7.80

                                60  ACCT #932215-DODGE ST FLSHR     1134105222                                               8.09

                                63  ACCT #940353-IMPND 1070 CAREY   1121005222                                              22.10

                                64  ACCT #952816-FIRE HOUSE         1122005222                                             842.70

                                65  ACCT #957203-HWY 120/TWNLD RD   1134105222                                             123.12

                                66  ACCT #965570-201 EDWARDS SIREN  1129005222                                              11.33

                                67  ACCT #969933-CITY HALL          1116105222                                           3,072.80

                                68  ACCT #973443-VETS PARK PAVLN    1152015222                                             209.89

                                69  ACCT #980910-DONIAN PARK        1152005222                                             136.16

                                70  ACCT #998403-COBB PARK          1152005222                                              19.06

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             19,606.79

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              19,606.79

ALLIE    ALLIED SAFETY PRODUCTS

 6521                 12/08/16  01  GLOVES                          1132105340                       12/28/16               42.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  42.00

AMYS     AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AMYS     AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

 6094                 12/09/16  01  UPS-MULTI TECH SYSTEMS          4234505312                       12/28/16               10.29

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.29

 6095                 12/09/16  01  UPS-UNITED PUBLIC SAFETY        4234505312                       12/28/16               19.69

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.69

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  29.98

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE122216             12/13/16  01  262 R42-8188 663 1 CITY HALL    1116105221                       12/27/16              284.70

                                02  262 R42-8188 663 1-POLICE       1121005221                                             284.70

                                03  262 R42-8188 663 1-COURT        1112005221                                              31.63

                                04  262 R42-8188 663 1-METER        4234505221                                              31.63

                                06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT    1122005221                                             328.80

                                07  262 248-4567 367 1-911 MODEM    1121005221                                             115.32

                                08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL    1116105221                                             268.48

                                10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL  1132105221                                             182.71

                                12  262 249-5299 313 5-6 LIB LINES  9900005221                                             131.88

                                13  262 249-5299 313 5-1 STR LINE   1132105221                                              21.98

                                14  262 249-5299 313 5-COURT FAX    1112005221                                              21.98

                                15  262 249-5299 313 5-CH ALARM     1116105221                                              43.96

                                16  262 249-5299 313 5-CEM 1 LINE   4800005221                                              21.98

                                17  262 249-5299 313 5-LOWER RIV    4055205221                                              21.98

                                18  262 249-5299 313 5-UPPER RIV    4055105221                                              43.96

                                19  262 249-5299 313 5-FIRE 2 LINE  1122005221                                              43.93

                                20  262 249-5299 313 5-POL 3 LINES  1121005221                                              66.02

                                21  262 248-6837 457 9-POL 911 CON  1121005221                                             218.33

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,163.97

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,163.97

AUROM    AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

 1402485              12/11/16  01  DOT/CDL PHYSICAL                1132105205                       12/28/16               75.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  75.00



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BILLER   BILLER PRESS

 16-16901             11/30/16  01  MIRROR HANG TAGS                1100001610                       12/28/16              439.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                439.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 439.00

BRUCE    BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC

 P01658               12/14/16  01  FAN BLADE-SNOW BLOWER           1132125250                       12/28/16              821.57

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                821.57

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 821.57

BUMPB    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 1-316966             12/08/16  01  HYDRAULIC FITTINGS              1132105351                       12/28/16               60.24

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.24

 1-316967             12/08/16  01  HYDRAULIC FITTINGS              1132105340                       12/28/16               34.16

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 34.16

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  94.40

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-355568           12/12/16  01  HEADLAMP-#15                    1132105351                       12/28/16                7.79

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.79

 662-355669           12/13/16  01  LOW BEAM RELAY-#27              1132105351                       12/28/16               12.79

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.79

 662-355708           12/14/16  01  10 PC TOOL SET                  1132105340                       12/28/16               44.49

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.49

 662-355829           12/15/16  01  DRILL BIT                       1132105340                       12/28/16               18.89

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.89

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  83.96

CINTAS   CINTAS CORP



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CINTAS   CINTAS CORP

 0F36574830           12/05/16  01  EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION         1132105390                       12/28/16              924.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                924.75

 0F36574831           12/05/16  01  EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION         4055205360                       12/28/16              286.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                286.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,211.25

CITYLG   CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

 227 SLSD TAXES       12/15/16  01  2016 TAXES-227 SLSD             4234505870                       12/28/16            7,876.41

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              7,876.41

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               7,876.41

COMPOST  COMPOST MANAGEMENT INC

 6794                 12/08/16  01  NEW SNOWBLOWER                  1116105350                       12/27/16              999.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                999.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 999.00

DES      DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

 665                  12/07/16  01  MODEM SVC-DEC                   4234505221                       12/28/16              945.00

                                02  MODEM SVC-DEC                   4054105221                                              45.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                990.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 990.00

DOMIN    DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC

 DVS118427            12/07/16  01  YRLY MAINT,LICENSE              1114305311                       12/28/16              867.36

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                867.36

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 867.36

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 668970               12/07/16  01  STAPLES                         1132105340                       12/28/16                3.99



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 668970               12/07/16  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       12/28/16               -0.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.79

 668986               12/07/16  01  SCREWS                          1132105350                       12/28/16               35.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.99

 668992               12/07/16  01  RAM BOLT-#21                    1132105351                       12/28/16                4.19

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.21

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.98

 669086               12/07/16  01  ANTI-SEIZE COMPOUND,TAPE        1132105350                       12/28/16               28.93

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.45

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 27.48

 669094               12/07/16  01  NIPPLE-AIR LINE-#21             1132105351                       12/28/16                0.89

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.04

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.85

 669140               12/08/16  01  INSULATION,BOARDS,BRUSH         1132105350                       12/28/16              110.43

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                109.68

 669209               12/08/16  01  ANCHORS,BRACKETS,HANGERS        1132105350                       12/28/16               25.94

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.30

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 24.64

 669806               12/14/16  01  PARAFFIN WAX                    1132105340                       12/28/16                6.49

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.32

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.17

 669932               12/15/16  01  CUTTING OIL                     1132105351                       12/28/16               13.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.29

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 225.87



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUO      DUO SAFETY LADDER CORPORATION

 447222               12/23/14  01  RUNG REAMER TOOL RETURN         1122005351                       03/16/16             -126.00

                                02  REFUND CK RECD-TOOL RETURN      1122005351                                             126.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   0.00

FAST     FASTENAL COMPANY

 WIELK127823          12/01/16  01  COTTER PINS                     1132105340                       12/28/16               17.21

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.21

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  17.21

GENAU    GENEVA AUTO BODY

 2014 FORD F-150      09/06/16  01  EXPLORER PKG LOT DAMAGE         1110005245                       12/28/16              421.57

                                02  EXPLORER PKG LOT DAMAGE         1121005361                                           1,000.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,421.57

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,421.57

GENEVA   TOWN OF GENEVA

 AMBELANG CITATION    12/21/16  01  AMBELANG CIT #U324038           1112004510                       12/27/16              124.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                124.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 124.00

GLUC     GENEVA LAKE USE COMMITTEE

 2                    09/19/16  01  2016 CONTRIBUTION               4054105740                       12/28/16              750.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                750.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 750.00

GRAYS    GRAYS INC

 33599                12/07/16  01  PLOW TRUCK FIX                  4800005351                       12/28/16              180.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                180.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 180.00



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HEALT    HEALTHCHECK 360

 HC3582               12/19/16  01  NOV SCREENINGS                  1110205132                       12/28/16            2,344.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,344.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,344.00

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

 6089COURT-10/16      12/08/16  01  COLLECTION FEES-OCT             1112005214                       12/28/16               23.33

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.33

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  23.33

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 6701527              12/02/16  01  MATS,MOPS,FRAGRANCE             4055205360                       12/28/16               66.05

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 66.05

 6709687              12/15/16  01  MATS                            1116105360                       12/28/16               93.44

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 93.44

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 159.49

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 368068               12/14/16  01  HYDRAULIC FLUID-55 GALS         1132105341                       12/27/16              326.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                326.70

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 326.70

KAEST    KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO

 247964               12/07/16  01  WIRE CONNECTORS                 1132105340                       12/28/16              177.54

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                177.54

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 177.54

KAPUR    KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC

 89597                12/22/16  01  GIS ZONING MAP UPDATES          1130005217                       12/27/16              200.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                200.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 200.00



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LAKESI   LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC

 2130209P             12/15/16  01  MIRRORS-#26,#25,#22             1132105351                       12/28/16              181.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                181.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 181.00

LAKEWF   LAKEWOOD FILTERS INC

 116897               12/06/16  01  FILTER CHANGES                  1116105360                       12/28/16              260.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                260.20

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 260.20

LASERE   LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

 1449807              12/06/16  01  LIGHT BULBS                     1116105350                       12/28/16               60.25

                                02  LIGHT BULBS                     1151105240                                              22.75

                                03  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.66

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 81.34

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  81.34

LASERW   LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

 1203                 12/21/16  01  NAMEPLATE-HEDLUND               1111005399                       12/27/16               13.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  13.25

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

 386 MANNING WAY      12/15/16  01  386 MANNING WAY                 4500002452                       12/28/16            1,690.00

                                02  386 MANNING WAY                 4500002453                                           1,865.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,555.00

MCCOR    MCCORMACK & ETTEN ARCHITECTS

 HIST-PRES            12/09/16  01  PAPER,COPIES                    1170005720                       12/28/16              150.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                150.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 150.00



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MONRO    MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT

 5336218              12/05/16  01  AUGER-#27                       1132125351                       12/28/16              485.92

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                485.92

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 485.92

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 57909                12/08/16  01  PS FLUID,OIL,COUPLER            1132105351                       12/28/16              106.88

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                106.88

 57910                12/08/16  01  COUPLER                         1132105340                       12/28/16               21.52

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.52

 58423                12/12/16  01  LIGHT BULBS-#25,#26             1132105351                       12/28/16               29.98

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.98

 58574                12/13/16  01  OIL/AIR FILTERS                 1132105351                       12/28/16               27.83

                                02  IMPACT WRENCH/PUNCH SET         1132105340                                             241.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                269.58

 58606                12/13/16  01  LIGHT BULB-#22                  1132105351                       12/28/16               14.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.99

 58607                12/13/16  01  LITE BULB-SALTER                1132125250                       12/28/16               14.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.99

 58872                12/15/16  01  DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID            1132105351                       12/28/16               40.00

                                02  HELICOIL-SNOW BLOWER            1132125250                                              39.51

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 79.51

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 537.45

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

 883598753001         12/01/16  01  TIME CARDS                      1132105340                       12/28/16               20.49

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.49



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

 884165552001         12/02/16  01  ENVELOPES,3 HOLE PUNCH          1112005310                       12/28/16               60.79

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 60.79

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  81.28

OTIS     OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

 CMM34032001          12/09/16  01  ELEVATOR JAMB FIX               4055205360                       12/27/16            1,482.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,482.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,482.00

PETES    PETE'S TIRE ELKHORN LLC

 45163                12/09/16  01  NEW TIRE-LOADER #29             1132105351                       12/28/16            2,200.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,200.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,200.00

PIGGLY   PIGGLY WIGGLY

 LANZA RESTITUTION    12/20/16  01  RESTITUTION-LANZA #16-1779      1112004510                       12/27/16               78.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 78.99

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  78.99

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 1634200208           12/07/16  01  283.21 GALS DYED DIESEL         1132105341                       12/28/16              523.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                523.65

 1634200209           12/07/16  01  693.2 GALS CLEAR DIESEL         1132105341                       12/28/16            1,496.82

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,496.82

 1634400004           12/09/16  01  499.9 GALS DYED DIESEL          1132105341                       12/28/16              924.32

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                924.32

 1634400005           12/09/16  01  76.72 GALS CLEAR DIESEL         1132105341                       12/28/16              165.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                165.65



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 1635100210           12/16/16  01  455.21 GALS CLEAR DIESEL        1132105341                       12/28/16              982.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                982.80

 1635100211           12/16/16  01  240.91 GALS DYED DIESEL         1132105341                       12/28/16              445.44

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                445.44

 1635500005           12/20/16  01  160.6 GALS DYED DIESEL          1132105341                       12/27/16              304.98

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                304.98

 1635500006           12/20/16  01  482.31 GALS CLEAR DIESEL        1132105341                       12/27/16            1,065.42

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,065.42

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,909.08

SEYMO    SEYMOUR KREMER KOCH

 42427                12/06/16  01  ATTY CONFLICT                   1113105214                       12/28/16               20.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  20.00

SHI      SHI COMPUTERS

 B05820957            11/30/16  01  MS OFFICE LICENSE               1115105450                       12/27/16              240.96

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                240.96

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 240.96

T0001368 MALLARD RIDGE LANDFILL

 1092193              12/07/16  01  TIRE SCRAP-.61 TNS              1136005296                       12/28/16              202.81

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                202.81

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 202.81

T0001369 LAW OFFICES OF SMITH & JANIK

 REFUND               12/14/16  01  SITE PLAN APP FEE-SCHWARZ       1124004440                       12/28/16              400.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                400.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 400.00



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0001370 BIANCA VARGAS

 REFUND               12/15/16  01  VARGAS-SEC DEP 12/10/16         4055102353                       12/28/16            1,000.00

                                02  VARGAS-SETUP, SEC GRD 12/10/16  4055104674                                            -394.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                606.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 606.00

T0001372 STEPHANIE BAUMAN

 REFUND               12/19/16  01  BAUMAN-SEC DEP 12/17/16         4055102353                       12/28/16            1,000.00

                                02  BAUMAN-SETUP,SEC GRD 12/17/16   4055104674                                            -426.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                573.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 573.25

T0001373 MICHAEL MILLS

 REIMB                12/18/16  01  EMT TEST-MILLS                  1122005412                       12/28/16               70.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  70.00

WALCOS   WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

 NOVEMBER 2016        12/07/16  01  PRISONER CONFINES-NOV           1112005290                       12/28/16              525.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                525.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 525.00

WALCOT   WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

 64-246 12/16         12/21/16  01  COURT FINES-DEC                 1112002420                       12/27/16              835.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                835.60

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 835.60

WALGR    WALGREENS

 500022047            12/04/16  01  FLU SHOTS-23                    1110205133                       12/28/16              529.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                529.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 529.00



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

 RE122216             12/06/16  01  7891-194-618 NOV GAS BILL       1116105224                       12/27/16              869.51

                                03  7837-744-963 NOV GAS BILL       1122005224                                             347.38

                                04  0480-524-472 NOV GAS BILL       4055105224                                             371.75

                                06  0847-573-906 NOV GAS BILL-ST#2  1122005224                                              17.24

                                07  5288-664-956 NOV GAS BILL       1151105224                                             525.08

                                08  8052-439-940 NOV GAS BILL-1055  1132105224                                              90.40

                                09  8017-524-022 NOV GAS BILL-1065  1132105224                                             246.51

                                10  6602-046-262 NOV GAS BILL-1070  1132105224                                             119.52

                                11  7283-171-261 NOV GAS BILL       1152015224                                              10.03

                                12  1885-876-489 NOV GAS BILL       4800005224                                              82.33

                                13  3843-358-997 NOV GAS BILL       9900005222                                              84.00

                                14  5604-510-433 NOV GAS BILL       9900005222                                             204.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,967.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,967.75

WELDE    WELDERS SUPPLY CO

 426531               12/01/16  01  ACETYLENE REGULATOR,GLOVES      1132105340                       12/28/16              113.95

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                113.95

 428103               12/14/16  01  YRLY TANK RENTAL                1132105340                       12/27/16               47.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 47.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 160.95

WESTE    WESTENN MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS

 12103                12/14/16  01  HEAT EXCHANGE SVC-1065 CAREY    1132105360                       12/27/16              196.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                196.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 196.00

WHOLE    WHOLESALE DIRECT INC

 224517               11/22/16  01  BLADE GUIDES                    1132125351                       12/28/16              186.31

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                186.31

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 186.31



DATE: 12/22/16                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 15:50:11                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 12/28/2016

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WISC     STATE OF WISCONSIN

 64-246 12/16         12/21/16  01  COURT FINES-DEC                 1112002424                       12/27/16            2,218.58

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,218.58

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,218.58

WOLF     WOLF CONSTRUCTION CO INC

 4393                 12/07/16  01  COLD PATCH                      1132105370                       12/28/16            1,761.12

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,761.12

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,761.12

                                                                                                TOTAL ALL INVOICES:        67,759.24


	12 27 2016 Finance Agenda
	4. Dec 12 2016 Finance Minutes
	Dec. 27 2016 Council Agenda
	8. Dec. 12 2016 Council Minutes
	9.a. Original Operator's Applications
	9.b. Renewal Operator's Applications
	11. Ordinance 16-20 Repeal of Parking Commission
	12. Ordinance 16-21 Amending Duties of Public Works Committee
	13. Ordinance 16-22 Repeal of Communications Committee
	14. Ordinance 16-23 Amending Duties of FLR and meeting times
	15.a. Draft Recommended Meeting Date and Time Changes
	15.b. City Council Time Change
	15.c. Amending Joint Uniform Lake Law Ordinance
	15.d. Resolution 16-R58 - 457b Deferred Comp Plan
	15.e. Resolution 16-R59 - 401a Plan
	16.a. Resolution 16-R57-CUP Magic Theater
	16.b. Site Plan Amendment-Mick and Joanne Wright
	17.b. Prepaid Bills
	17.c. Regular Bills
	Items over $5000




